amazonkindle

## Amazon Kindle Publishing Guidelines

# How to make books available for the Kindle platform

This document describes the primary ways publishers, authors and conversion houses can make their content available on the Amazon Kindle platform along with guidelines and suggestions developed to ensure a smooth conversion and publication process

## **Table of Contents**

Getting started	3
Paths to get your content on Kindle	3
Kindle Title Manager	3
Conversion Houses	4
Creating ebooks in-house using Mobigen software	6
Amazon.com's Digital Text Platform	6
Formatting Guidelines	7
Text Guidelines	7
Cover image guidelines	
TOC Guidelines	10
Guide Item guidelines	12
Image guidelines	12
Table guidelines	17
Adobe Digital Editions Compatibility Guidelines	19
Styling Guidelines	
Metadata Guidelines	20
HTML Guidelines	
How to load metadata and files	21
If you are using KTM	21
If you are using eBookBase	21
If you are using DTP	
Kindle Best Practices	23
Testing eBooks	
Common reasons files are rejected in eBookBase Import	24
Common Kindle quality errors to avoid	25
Formatting Tips	25
Appendix	26
Supported HTML tags	
Supported Characters	28

## Outline

- Getting started
- Paths to get your content on Kindle
- Formatting guidelines
- Kindle best practices

## **Getting started**

There are many options for making your books available for the Amazon Kindle platform. Your options depend on the nature of your publications (such as file formats), the resources and technical expertise you have available, and your general eBook sales model. Amazon.com has both managed and self-service platforms to help publish your content as Kindle books. The ebook creation software and all publishing tools on Amazon.com are free. Once you make your titles available for Amazon Kindle, you will receive payments for every title sold. Below are examples of publishing needs we fit and more information on how to move forward:

- Publishers who have a relationship with an Amazon Kindle vendor manager should read more about Kindle Title Manager below.
- Publishers who have many titles to convert but do not wish to (or have the technical resources to) convert files in-house might want to consider outsourcing to a conversion house.
- Publishers and individuals who are comfortable working with HTML can use the Mobigen software to create content (more info below), and eBookBase to upload files.
- If you do not yet have a contract in place to sell your Kindle titles on Amazon.com and will be using eBookbase to upload, contact <u>digitalrights@amazon.com</u> to get a contract.
- If you are a small publisher or author who wishes to take advantage of Amazon's self-service tools to create Kindle Books and sell them on Amazon, read more on Amazon.com's Digital Text Platform below.

## Paths to get your content on Kindle

## Kindle Title Manager

Publishers who have a relationship with an Amazon vendor manager can use Kindle Title Manager through vendor central. Kindle Title Manager is a portal designed for you to:

- Approve titles for Amazon.com to convert to Kindle editions from pre-existing Search Inside the Book (SITB) files
- Upload source files to be used to convert your titles to Kindle editions.
- Upload and edit metadata associated with your Kindle editions.

We are currently working on making this application available to all publishers and will be providing more information as we make progress.

If you have questions about using Kindle Title Manager, please contact your vendor manager.

## **Conversion Houses**

Publishers have the option to outsource conversion of titles from a variety of formats to eBook formats. Conversion houses offer publishers solutions and services including taking a variety of input formats and creating the eBook or print ready output. The typical input formats are:

- Word (.DOC, .DOCX), Rich Text Format (.rtf), Text (.txt)
- PDF
- Scanning of print book
- FrameMaker, InDesign, PageMaker, QuarkXPress
- XML (i.e., DocBook, etc.)
- HTML, XHTML
- IDPF format (also known as OEB (.opf) or EPUB)

It is important to mention that the reason to sometimes use conversion houses is because the process of converting non-reflowable content (PDF, scans) to reflowable content is labor intensive and requires specialized formatting knowledge.

As you explore conversion house options, it is recommended that you confirm which source format the house requires as part of their conversion of files for use on Kindle.

The preferred output of the conversion houses that can be processed by Amazon.com is:

- Ebooks in Amazon Kindle format (.mobi/.prc/.azw all 3 file extensions are equivalent)
- Metadata in ONIX format (XML)

Amazon can process content in EPUB source format, but Mobigen will compile the file and run checks for common errors. Any errors or warnings will have to be addressed before making the title available in the Kindle store. Also, titles in EPUB format must be tested on Amazon software and/or hardware and abide by the publishing guidelines in this document.

Conversion houses can also be of service in helping publishers supply eBook retailers with metadata.

Conversion houses Amazon.com partners are using include:

#### Publishing Dimensions / Jouve

www.pubdimensions.com

Locations — New York, France, India, China, Africa

#### Innodata Isogen, Inc.

#### http://www.innodata-isogen.com/

Locations — Offices and operations in the United States, the Philippines, India, Sri Lanka, Israel, China and France

#### Libre Digital (known Digital Storage Warehouse)

http://www.libredigital.com/

Locations — Headquarters in Austin, Texas. Satellite offices in New York City, Germany and the United Kingdom.

#### Code Mantra

http://www.codemantra.com/

Locations — Philadelphia, satellite offices in Connecticut, Ohio and Indianapolis with dedicated production facilities in Chennai, India

#### TexTech Inc / Stratford

http://www.stratfordpublishing.com/index.html

Locations - Vermont, India

#### Kreutzfeldt Electronic Publishing

http://www.kreutzfeldt.de/

Locations — Hamburg-Ottensen

#### **Rosetta Solutions**

http://www.rosettasolutions.com/

Locations — Poulsbo, WA

#### Aptara Inc.

#### http://www.aptaracorp.com/

Locations — headquarters in Falls Church, VA; 4 other offices in the United States; offices in Cambridge, England and Sydney, Australia; and production facilities in New Delhi and Puné, India.

#### ICC Macmillan

http://www.iccorp.com/epublishing.html

Locations - Oregon, India

#### Impelsys

http://www.impelsys.com

Locations — New York, Bangalore

If you have further questions regarding how to add your titles to Amazon Kindle, please contact us at <u>digitalrights@amazon.com</u>

## Creating ebooks in-house using Mobigen software

Publishers can elect to create their own eBooks in-house by using a free software program called *Mobigen*. This is a command line tool that allows you to build an eBook based on HTML, so content in either HTML, XHTML or XML is the best source for incorporation into an ebook.

The most recent version of Mobigen can be downloaded from our website at <u>http://www.Mobipocket.com/soft/prcgen/mobigen.zip</u>.

If the only format in which your content is available is EPUB, then Mobigen can process it, but will run a series of checks to confirm that the end result will provide the best experience for the customer. This includes checking for broken links, missing images or cover among others. It is important to note that HTML knowledge is useful in optimizing complex books. If you use a content creation tool that does not use HTML natively you must export your content to HTML before using Mobigen. Most content creation tools allow content to be exported to HMTL but **you should verify your exported content before compiling it into a Kindle eBook because some content creation tools format content differently when exported to HTML** and the quality of the HTML produced by automatic converters can vary.

Testing is important when creating ebooks. Make sure your titles are tested on Amazon software and/or hardware and that they comply with the publishing guidelines.

The publishing platform of choice for selling ebooks created in-house or by conversion houses is eBookBase (<u>http://www.ebookbase.com</u> – see the web site for details). Books uploaded to the eBookBase catalog are sold on the Kindle store.

You can also upload Kindle files into the Digital Text Platform.

## Amazon.com's Digital Text Platform

If you would like to convert your books into electronic format using Amazon.com's self publishing tools and sell them on Amazon Kindle, please visit Amazon's Digital Text Platform (DTP). DTP is a fast, easy self-publishing tool that lets you publish your digital text content for the Amazon Kindle. Simply upload your content, enter sales copy and pricing information, and publish in minutes. DTP accepts the following formats:

- Microsoft Word
- PDF
- Text
- RTF
- HTML, XHTML
- Amazon Kindle (.mobi/.prc/.azw all 3 extensions are equivalent)
- IDPF format (also known as OEB (.opf) or EPUB)

Once again we recommend using the preview functionality embedded in the platform to test the content for quality. A publication with a significant emphasis on quality will require multiple iterations between edit and preview phases. Such a publication

might be easier to create using Mobigen on your computer (You can also use the desktop version called Mobicreator).

For more information, and to sign up, please visit: <u>http://dtp.amazon.com</u>

## **Formatting Guidelines**

Writing HTML for a website and for a Kindle Book is something quite different. There are many web page design practices which should be avoided when creating Kindle Books in order to provide the right reading experience.

## **Text Guidelines**

#### Text guideline #1: normal text

The "normal" text in an ebook must be "all defaults". We encourage content creators to use creative styles for headings, special paragraphs, footnotes, tables of contents and so on but not "normal" text. The reason is that any styling on "normal" text in the HTML would override the user's preferred default reading settings. Users tend to report such behavior as a poor experience. Here are the most important points:

- "Normal" text must not have a forced alignment (left aligned or justified).
- "Normal" text must use the default font family. The <font face="..."> tag is ignored on the Kindle platform but even so, make sure it is not used on "normal" text. The same applies to the CSS font-family style.
- "Normal" text must use the default font size. The <font size="..."> tag or its equivalent in CSS should not be used in "normal" text.
- "Normal" text should not be bold or italicized. Selected parts can of course use such styling. This guidelines only prohibits book that would be entirely bold for example.
- "Normal" text should not have an imposed font color or background color.

#### Text guideline #2: page breaks

Blank lines of text should not be inserted to create empty pages. Use the page break tag <mbp:pagebreak/>. This is especially true for documents generated from Microsoft Word; you should use the "Page Break" feature of Word.

#### Text guideline #3:paragraph formatting

- The First line of every paragraph is automatically indented. This behavior can be changed using the text-indent style on the tag. For example:
  - o no indentation of the first line
  - o positive indent, 10% of the width of the page
  - o positive indent, 5 em
  - o negative indent, 10 pt
  - o negative indent, 10 pixels
- The space before each paragraph can be changed using the "margin-top" style on tag .

- Background color cannot be set on text.
- Borders cannot be added to paragraphs.

#### Text guideline #4: UNICODE and supported characters:

The Kindle format supports UNICODE. UNICODE characters listed in "<u>Supported</u> <u>Characters</u>" are guaranteed to exist on all Kindle devices. Do not use characters outside of the listed ranges. Mobigen will list, at the end of every compilation, all UNICODE ranges used in your publication. Use the list to check for unsupported characters.

Unsupported characters can sometimes be represented in different ways. For example, superscript-i can be represented by the Unicode code point U+2071 or using HTML <sup>i</sup>. For this particular example Kindle supports only the latter representation.

#### Text guideline #5: other encodings

The source of an eBook can be encoded in many different ways. All encodings are supported provided that:

- The encoding of your HTML files is clearly stated in the HTML
- The computer on which you are compiling the sources supports the encoding and knows how to convert it to UNICODE

We recommend that you specify the encoding of your HTML files in the HTML itself using the <meta> tag in the <head> section.

```
<html>
<head>
...
<meta http-equiv="content-type" content="text/html; charset=iso-8859-1">
...
```

The legacy Macintosh encodings are usually not supported on Windows and will not work in Mobigen. If you use a Macintosh to generate content make sure to set the encoding to UTF-8.

#### Text guideline #6: spaces and control characters

- The only supported spaces are the normal space, the non-breakable space ( ) and the zero-width non-joiner (‌). Use of any other space can break selection, dictionary lookup and line-wrap algorithms.
- "Unicode Format Characters" should NOT be used as they may also cause problems.

#### Text guideline #7: the monospaced font

Kindle uses a default font for eBook content and it also supports a monospaced font.

The monospaced font is used to render content in the following tags: , <code>, <samp>, <kbd>, <tt>, <font face="courier">, <font face="courier"</p>

All tags listed above, with the exception of , do not change the text alignment. If the content in these tags should be left aligned you must wrap the previous tags in a <div align="left"> block.

#### Text guideline #8: CSS

The Kindle platform currently offers a very basic support for Cascading Style Sheets (CSS). If you do not obtain the desired bahaviour using CSS, try using inline HTML tags instead. Please make sure you preview your Kindle book before publishing it, to verify that your use of CSS elemements displays the way you intended for it to display.

#### Text guideline #9: no page numbers

Kindle books are reflowable and can be viewed with different font sizes, so page numbers do not apply.

There should not be any reference to page numbers in the book. The cross references should not have page numbers, nor should there be any plain text index with page numbers.

#### Cover image guidelines

#### Cover image<sup>1</sup> guideline #1: the cover image is mandatory

Kindle eBooks must have a cover image. The preferred format for the cover is a JPEG image of 600 x 800 pixels. Covers with less that 500 pixels on the smaller side are rejected. If your cover is smaller that the required size, do not stretch it as this does not add any quality.

Covers are defined in the .OPF using the following tags, please use <u>name="cover"</u> in the metadata element name as that is recognized :

```
<metadata>
    ...
    <meta <u>name="cover"</u> content="my-cover-image" />
    ...
</metadata>
    ...
</metadata>
    ...
<manifest>
    ...
    <item href="MyCoverImage.jpg" id="my-cover-image" media-
type="image/jpeg" />
    ...
</manifest>
```

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> This image is different from the image used to merchandise the book on Amazon.com

This syntax is not part of the IDPF standard because the standard "forgot" to provide for cover images. It has however been designed with help from the IDPF and will validate in an IDPF validator.

#### Cover image guideline #2: the cover must not appear twice

Cover images must not be added to the eBook content in any other way, otherwise they will appear twice in the book.

One exception is provided for: if you want to have an HTML cover page for compatibility with software from other vendors, in addition to the proper logical cover, add the following tags in your .OPF (underlined elements are mandatory):

```
<spine> <itemref idref="my-html-cover" linear="no" /> </spine>
...
<manifest> <item id="my-html-cover" href="cover.xml" media-
type="application/xhtml+xml" /> </manifest>
...
<guide> <reference type="cover" title="Cover Image" href="cover.xml" />
<guide>
```

## **TOC Guidelines**

#### TOC guideline #1: the Logical TOC (NCX) is mandatory

The Logical Table Of Contents is very important for our mutual customer's reading experience as it allows them to easily navigate between chapters on Kindle 2 and Kindle DX. So all eBooks should have both logical and HTML TOCs. Users expect to see an HTML TOC when paging through a book from the beginning, while the logical table of contents is an additional way for users to navigate books.

Logical tables of contents are generated using a Navigational Control file for XML applications (NCX). You create an NCX to expose the hierarchical structure of a eBook to allow the user to navigate through it.

In NXC enabled books users will be able to see where they are in their reading such that the part, chapter, or section will be exposed. In addition this progress indicator shows relative progress in that book.

Logical tables of content are part of the IDPF 2.0 specification and are described here: http://www.niso.org/workrooms/daisy/Z39-86-2005.html#NCX

Here is an example NCX:

<navMap> <navPoint class="titlepage" id="L1T" playOrder="1"> <navLabel><text>AUTHOR'S NOTE</text></navLabel> <content srcSway\_body.html#preface\_1" /> </navPoint> <navPoint class="book" id="level1-book1" playOrder="2">>

```
<navLabel><text>PART ONE</text></navLabel>
              <content srcSway_body.html#part_1" />
              <navPoint class="chapter" id="level2-book1chap01" playOrder="3">
                      <navLabel><text>THE HOUSES, 1969</text></navLabel>
                      <content src="Sway_body.html#chapter_1" />
              </navPoint>
              <navPoint class="chapter" id="level2-book1chap02" playOrder="4">
                      <navLabel><text>ROCK AND ROLL, 1962</text></navLabel>
                      <content src="Sway_body.html#chapter_2" />
              </navPoint>
              <navPoint class="chapter" id="level2-book1chap03" playOrder="5">
                      <navLabel><text>THE EMPRESS, 1928-1947</text></navLabel>
                      <content src="Sway_body.html#chapter_3" />
              </navPoint>
       </navPoint>
</navMap>
```

It defines the following TOC hierarchy:

```
AUTHOR'S NOTE
PART ONE
THE HOUSES, 1969
ROCK AND ROLL, 1962
THE EMPRESS, 1928-1947
```

And here is an excerpt from the .OPF (publication header file) that shows how to add an NCX table of contents to a book.

You need to declare the NCX in the "manifest":

```
<manifest>
<item id="toc" media-type="application/x-dtbncx+xml" href="toc.ncx"/>
```

And you need to use it in the "spine":

<spine toc="toc">

#### TOC guideline #2: the HTML TOC must be linked

It is generally a good idea to place an HTML page with a table of contents at the beginning of the book so that users can easily jump to given locations within it (typically to a given chapter). The HTML TOC must be linked so that users can click and get to a specific location. A table of contents that is not made of links is not useful on Kindle.

#### TOC guideline #3: the HTML TOC must be referenced as a guide item

The TOC must be referenced from a toc guide item. Every Kindle device or app has a UI element allowing the user to jump to the toc guide item from anywhere in the

book. Here is an example of a guide item for a table of contents (underlined elements are mandatory):

<guide> <reference type="toc" title="Table of Contents" href="toc.html"/> </guide>

#### TOC guideline #4: no tables in TOCs

Do not create TOCs using html table tags. Tables are for tabular data only, not layout.

#### TOC guideline #5: no page numbers in the TOC

- Page numbers must not be used in the TOC. Kindle books are reflowable and can be viewed with different font sizes, so page numbers do not apply.
- If you are importing your document from Word, you should use the "Heading" styles and "Table of contents" feature of Microsoft Word. The TOC created by Word will be imported correctly and will convert to a TOC that follows the above guidelines.

## Guide Item guidelines

#### Guide item guideline #1: recommended guide items

- The Kindle platform supports guide items for defining the cover, table of contents (TOC), and start reading location.
- We do not recommend adding additional guide items to your OPF file beyond these, as they will be grayed out in the menu options and may cause customer confusion. Please note that guide items are not intended to replace the table of contents.

## Image guidelines

#### Image guideline #1: supported input formats

- The Kindle platform supports GIF, BMP, JPEG, PNG images in your content.
- Kindle does not support vector graphics. You will have to convert your vector graphics into raster graphics using one of the supported image formats.
- If you are using images for schemas, charts, tables, maps or anything that includes text, you must pay special attention to the legibility of the final image.

Images are added to the source eBook using the standard HTML <img>.

#### Image guideline #2: automatic image conversions

The kindle file format internally supports JPEG and GIF images of up to 63KB in size. Mobigen will perform the necessary conversions automatically from the supported input formats so you should usually provide your images with the maximum resolution available and let Mobigen do the rest.

If you find the automatic image conversion unsatisfactory, you can optimize your images before feeding them to Mobigen. If your images are in the JPEG or GIF formats and are less than 63KB in size, Mobigen will not alter them.

#### Image guideline #3: color

Use color images whenever possible and relevant. The Kindle reading device has a black & white screen today but the Kindle for iPhone reader takes advantage of colors.

#### Image guideline #4: photographs

Photographs should use the JPEG format with a quality factor of 40 or higher. Photographs should be provided with the highest resolution available to you. Mobigen will reprocess them as needed to adapt them to the requirements of the file format.

Photographs should not be too small. Please make sure your input photos are at least 600x800 pixels in size, unless you optimize them yourself according to the previous guideline. Photographs of less than 300x400 pixels are much too small and can be rejected.

If your photographs are in GIF format or are too small, simply converting them to JPEG or artificially increasing their size will not improve their quality. You should go back to the original source to create a JPEG image with sufficient resolution.

#### Image guideline #5: use GIF for line-art and text

Line-art is graphics drawn with a limited number of solid colors (e.g., images drawn by Illustrator, Paint or Power Point). Text, graphics, charts and tables are examples of images which are line-art.

Line-art should be in GIF format. The JPEG algorithm tries to blend parts of the image together, and will blur the sharp edges of the line-art.

Text appearing in line-art images should be sharp and legible.

You should optimize your line art GIFs before submitting them to Mobigen. Resizing or JPEG compression can introduce blurriness or unwanted artifacts in line art images which is why the automatic conversions applied by Mobigen are best avoided.

To optimize your GIFs and make them fit in the 63KB limit, try the following tips:

• Try reducing the number of colors used. This can often be done without altering the quality of the imgae. Line art images which appear black & white might be using colors because of certain anti-aliaising algorithms. Here is an example (notice the shades of red and blue around the "A" in the left picture):



- Remove white margins around the image if any exist
- Resize the image if necessary but pay close attention to the ligibility of text (see guideline #6)

#### Image guideline #6: image and font size requirements for line-art and text

An image with text in it should not be significantly larger than a screen. The Kindle device offers the possibility to rotate an image to use more screen real estate. The Kindle for iPhone app allows zooming and panning. In both cases however, user experience degrades rapidly for very large line art images.

The following rules ensure a good rendering on all Kindle platforms for line art images containing text:

- The MAXIMUM image size is 500x600 pixels. This ensure that the image is not shrunk on a Kindle device, which could make its text illegible.
- The MINIMUM size of text is 6 pixels for the height of a lower-case "a".

These rules limit the size of tables rendered as pictures. Larger tables should be reformatted.

#### Example images:

A table, line-art / text content rendered as an image. This GIF image is 317x233 pixels and 6KB in size. The text is sharp and legible. The font size requirement is met ("a" is 7 pixels high).

Fruit	#/week	Sales	Remarks	Sales
Apple	4	\$ 250,000		\$ 250,000
Peach	2	\$150,000	Sold well	\$150,000
Banana	5	\$670,000		\$670,000
Pear	3	\$ 560,000		\$ 560,000
Plum	2	\$ 432,000	Need more marketing	\$ 432,000
Walnut	1	\$ 35,000		\$ 35,000
Pineapple	15	\$14,000	<b>_</b>	\$14,000
Grapefruit	5	\$1,345,000	Prospective sales	\$1,345,000
Hazelnut	3	\$ 25,000		\$ 25,000
Total	16	\$3,679,000		\$3,679,000

The same image with JPEG compression. Compression artifacts appear, making the text blurry although it remains legible. The size has increased to 17KB.

<b>Publishing on Kindle: Guidelines for Publishers</b>
--

Fruit	#/week	Sales	Remarks	Sales
Apple	4	\$ 250,000		\$ 250,000
Peach	2	\$150,000	Sold well	\$ 150,000
Banana	5	\$ 670,000	1	\$ 670,000
Pear	3	\$ 560,000		\$ 560,000
Plum	2	\$ 432,000	Need more marketing	\$ 432,000
Walnut	1	\$ 35,000	паксину	\$ 35,000
Pineapple	15	\$14,000	an w	\$14,000
Grapefruit	5	\$1,345,000	Prospective sales	\$1,345,000
Hazelnut	3	\$ 25,000	Sales	\$ 25,000
Total	16	\$3,679,000		\$3,679,000

Bad quality: the image is blurry because of resizing and JPEG compression. The text is not legible. This will be rejected.

Fruit	Wweek	Sales	%	Remarks	Sales	Quality	Country of origin
Apple	4	\$ 250,000	25%		\$ 250,000	1 <sup>er</sup> choice	U.K.
Peach	2	\$ 150,000	13%	Sold well	\$ 150,000	t <sup>er</sup> choice	Holland
Banana	5	\$ 670,000	31%	2001042314	\$ 670,000	2 <sup>m</sup> choice	Germany
Pear	3	\$ 560,000	19%		\$ 560,000	3 <sup>rd</sup> choice	Maxico
Pium.	2	\$ 432,000	13%	Need more marketing	\$ 432,000	1 <sup>st</sup> choice	Argentina
Walnut	1	\$ 35,000	3%	mandonių	\$ 35,000	3 <sup>rd</sup> choice	Uruguay
Pineappie	15	\$14,000	2%	1000000	\$14,000	2 <sup>ee</sup> choice	Ethiopia
Grapefruit	5	\$1,345,000	23%	Prospective	\$1,345,000	3 <sup>e</sup> choice	Iran
Hazekut	3	\$ 25,000	45 %	10000	\$ 25,000	2 <sup>ee</sup> choice	Japan
Apple	4	\$ 250,000	25%		\$ 250,000	1 <sup>el</sup> choics	U.K.
Peach	2	\$ 150,000	13%	Different	\$ 0.000	1" choice	Holland
Banana	5	\$ 670,000	31%	Daten	\$ 67 000	2 <sup>rd</sup> choice	Germany
Pear	3	\$ 560,000	1916	entiate.	\$ 55 000	3 <sup>e</sup> choice	Mexico
Plum	2	\$ 432,000	13%	1 ge 1	32,000	1 <sup>el</sup> oboica	Argentina
Walnut	1	5.000	3%		\$ 35,000	3 <sup>rd</sup> choice	Ukuguay
Pinsapple	15	\$1 000	N.		\$14,000	2 <sup>rs</sup> choice	Ethiopia
Grapefruit	5	\$1,345, 10	24	sales	\$1,345,000	3 <sup>st</sup> choice	Iran
Hazaleut	3	\$ 25,00	45 %	2.00 6.3	\$ 25,000	2 <sup>mi</sup> choice	Japan
Apple	4	\$ 250,000	25%		\$ 250,000	t <sup>el</sup> choice	U.K.
Peach	2	\$ 150,000	13%	Sold well	\$ 150,000	1 <sup>e</sup> choice	Holland
Banana	5	\$ 670,000	31%		\$ 670,000	2 <sup>ad</sup> choice	Germany
Pear.	3	\$ 560,000	19%	Find	\$ 560,000	3* choice	Mexico
Plum	2	\$432,000	13%	atternative	\$ 432,000	1# choice	Argentina
Walnut	1	\$ 35,000	3%	suppliers	\$ 35,000	3* choice	Uruguay
Pineapple	15	\$14,000	2%		\$14,000	2 <sup>m</sup> choice	Ethiopia
Grapefrut	3	\$1,345,000	23 %	Prospective	\$1,345,000	3ª choice	tran
Hazabut	3	\$ 25,000	45 %		\$ 25,000		Japan
Plum	2	\$ 432,000	13%		\$ 432,000	1 <sup>st</sup> choice	Argentina
Total	16	\$3,679,000	235 %		\$3,679,000	and a state of a state of	to the second second second second second

An example of the largest acceptable table rendered as an image. The size is 500x600 pixels which is the maximum. The font uses a body size (height of an "a") of 7 pixels which is just above the 6 pixel minimum. The size of the GIF is 33KB.

Fruit	#/week	Sales	Remarks	Sales	Quality	Country of origin
Apple	4	\$ 250,000		\$ 250,000	1 <sup>st</sup> choice	U.K.
Peach	2	\$ 150,000	Sold well	\$ 150,000	1 <sup>st</sup> choice	Holland
Banana	5	\$ 670,000		\$ 670,000	2 <sup>nd</sup> choice	Germany
Pear	3	\$ 560,000	Need	\$ 560,000	3 <sup>rd</sup> choice	Mexico
Plum	2	\$ 432,000	Need more marketing	\$ 432,000	1 <sup>st</sup> choice	Argentina
Walnut	1	\$ 35,000	manceing	\$ 35,000	3 <sup>rd</sup> choice	Uruguay
Pineapple	15	\$14,000	<b>D</b>	\$14,000	2 <sup>nd</sup> choice	Ethiopia
Grapefruit	5	\$1,345,000	Prospective sales	\$1,345,000	3 <sup>rd</sup> choice	Iran
Hazelnut	3	\$ 25,000	54105	\$ 25,000	2 <sup>nd</sup> choice	Japan
Apple	4	\$ 250,000	Different	\$ 250,000	1 <sup>st</sup> choice	U.K.
Peach	2	\$ 150,000	Different batch	\$ 150,000	1 <sup>st</sup> choice	Holland
Banana	5	\$ 670,000	baron	\$ 670,000	2 <sup>nd</sup> choice	Germany
Pear	3	\$ 560,000		\$ 560,000	3 <sup>rd</sup> choice	Mexico
Plum	2	\$ 432,000	Negotiated	\$ 432,000	1 <sup>st</sup> choice	Argentina
Walnut	1	\$ 35,000	a good	\$ 35,000	3 <sup>rd</sup> choice	Uruguay
Grapefruit	5	\$1,345,000	price	\$1,345,000	3 <sup>rd</sup> choice	Iran
Hazelnut	3	\$ 25,000		\$ 25,000	2 <sup>nd</sup> choice	Japan
Apple	4	\$ 250,000		\$ 250,000	1 <sup>st</sup> choice	U.K.
Peach	2	\$ 150,000	Sold well	\$ 150,000	1 <sup>st</sup> choice	Holland
Banana	5	\$ 670,000		\$ 670,000	2 <sup>nd</sup> choice	Germany
Pear	3	\$ 560,000	Find	\$ 560,000	3 <sup>rd</sup> choice	Mexico
Plum	2		alternative	\$ 432,000	1 <sup>st</sup> choice	Argentina
Walnut	1	\$ 35,000	suppliers	\$ 35,000	3 <sup>rd</sup> choice	Uruguay
Pineapple	15	\$14,000	Deserve	\$14,000		Ethiopia
Grapefruit	5	\$1,345,000	Prospective sales	\$1,345,000	3 <sup>rd</sup> choice	Iran
Hazelnut	3	\$ 25,000	00.00	\$ 25,000	2 <sup>nd</sup> choice	Japan
Total	16	\$3,679,000		\$3,679,000		

#### Image guideline #7: prefer HTML to images

Do not render large chunks of text as images. If an image contains whole paragraphs of text, it should not be an image. Instead it should be HTML.

Below is an example of a text heavy image that should be HTML. Note, the image will be shrunk to fit the screen and become unreadable while HTML will be paginated.



## Table guidelines

#### Table guideline #1: use tables for tabular data only

Tables are to be used for tabular data only. Although it is common practice to use tables for layout purposes in HTML, such use is not allowed in ebooks.

The kindle format does not support nested tables, so do not use them. For tabular data, this limitation should not be a problem since combinations of rowspan and colspan attributes should offer sufficient flexibility. Nested table are mostly needed for layout purposes.

#### Table guideline #2: large tables

Keep in mind that a table rendered as an image cannot be paginated, and the whole image will be drawn on one screen. If the table is rendered using HTML tags, pagination will be available but user experience will be poor if the table is significantly wider than the screen and forces the user to pan the table a lot. Text may even be lost if one cell of a table is larger than the whole screen.

For the best user experience, please respect the following rule: tables should not contain whole paragraphs of text or large pictures in a cell.

If you encounter a table that is too large or that contains too much text in its cells, consider reformatting it.

In the example below, even rotating to better fit the screen does not help. It would be better to have the paragraph text as plain HTML, and only the right-most column rendered as an image or HTML table, to preserve the format and layout of the data.

_			
	90 mg 75 mg 40 mg 15 mg 25 mg 75 mg 85 mg 86 mg 86 mg 115 mg	<u>Vitamin C</u>	
Recommended Distary Allowance	Adults (2 13 years)     9       Mains (2 13 years)     9       Mais ec     7       Mais ec     7       Mais ec     7       Mains     7       Infants/children:     4       0-6 months:     44       1-3 years:     21       9-13 years:     22       9-13 years:     24       14-18 years:     24       Age 5 18:     8       Age 5 18:     8       Age 5 19:     11       Age 19:     12	Functions/Roles in Metabolism Antioxidant; biosynthesis of connective tissue (collagen, elastin, fibronectin, proteoglycans, l elastin–associated fibrillin); carnitine, and neu Deficiency Symptoms Scurvy (involves deterioration of elastic tissue	bone matrix, and rotransmitters e); follicular
Texcetty Symptoms	Nausea, sbdominal computs, and dianthea (from supplements)	hyperkeratosis, petechiae, ecchymoses, coiled bleeding gums, perifollicular hemorrhages, joi arthralgia, and impaired wound healing; dyspr syndrome, weakness, fatigue, depression <b>Toxicity Symptoms</b>	nt effusions, nea, edema, Sjög
Deficiency Symptome	Scurvy (involves deleroxation of elastic tassue) follicular hyperkoreitosis, peteutriae ecchymes, partioficular hans, inflamed and thercting gums, partioficular hearing, dyspinea, ede na. Sjögren and impaired wound healing, dyspinea, ede na. Sjögren syndion c, worknoss, falgue, depression		ance 90 mg
FenctionalRolles in Metabolism	Anisoxidant husynthesis uf connective tissue components (cutlagen, elastin, thoronetin, proteochycens hone matin, and coacin acsociated fibrilia), carnitne and neucdransmitter	Infants/children: 0-6 months 7-12 months	75 mg 40 mg 50 mg
Vtamia	Vitamin C	4-8 years 9-13 years	15 mg 25 mg 45 mg
			75 mg 65 mg
			80 mg 85 mg
			15 mg
		Age 19+ 1	20 mg

#### Table guideline #3: HTML tables

Table support was added to the Kindle platform with the Kindle 2 and Kindle for iPhone app. We recommend that simple tables that have standard rows & columns should be authored using the <Table> tags. These will be displayed as tables in Kindle 2, Kindle DX, and Kindle for iPhone while on Kindle 1 these will be flattened (i.e. all the content will appear in one column).

For more complex tables that have nested rows/columns or use very specific formatting, we recommend converting to an image, provided the guidelines above are respected.

Very large tables will not work and must be reformatted.

Colspan and rowspan attributes should be less than or equal to the total number of columns or rows (as appropriate) in the table.

#### Table guideline #4: Splitting tables

There are times when it may be necessary to format a table as an image, but it is still too large to be legible on one Kindle screen. In this case, you may want to split the image. The following is a guideline to use when splitting a 2-page table; this logic can be extended for multiple-page table images.

Split the image in half horizontally 60% the way down the image, then split the header and copy the header to the bottom half image, and stitch these into a new image. The final two images should then be the same size, with table headers. You should do all this image work on the source image, not the converted GIF, otherwise you'll be converting into GIF format twice (which might result in poorer quality).

#### Table guideline #5: Maximum table size

Tables should be optimized to be no larger than 10 Kindle screens. One Kindle screen is 24 rows of 60 characters. The character limit is the maximum number of characters is any one row. There are a limited number of combinations for a table that looks like this (see below); if a table has more characters in it than the maximum number specified below, given the number of rows, then the table should be split into smaller tables, or images, depending on the previous table guidelines in this document.

screens high	screens wide	max rows	max characters
1	10	1-24	330
2	5	25-48	180
3	3	49-72	120
4-5	2	73-120	90
6-10	1	121-240	60

## Adobe Digital Editions Compatibility Guidelines

Adobe Digital Editions compatibility guideline #1

if you are using Adobe Digital Edition, please ensure that the Item IDs in the manifest are unique. Adobe Digital Edition does not enforce uniquiness of IDs which is wrong according to the IDPF standard.

```
<manifest>
<item id="css1" href="core.css" media-type="text/css"/>
<item id="css2" href="template.css" media-type="text/css"/>
...
```

</manifest>

## **Styling Guidelines**

#### Nested HTML TOC guideline #1

To create useful, navigable, deep TOC entries, we recommend using syntax of the sort which follows in your HTML TOC.

<div >Section 1</div> <blockquote> <div >Chapter 1</div> <div >Chapter 2</div> <div >Chapter 3</div> <blockquote> <div >Subchapter 1</div> <div >Subchapter 2</div> </blockquote> <div >Chapter 4</div> <blockquote> <div >Very long subchapter title to test for correct wrapping of the text - paragraph indentation should be preserved on the second line</div> </blockquote> </blockguote> <div >Section 2</div>

## Metadata Guidelines

#### Mobi Metadata Guideline #1

When creating a Mobi-format book, you are asked to specify the title and author during the content reation process. Please use the following convention when setting the author metadata attribute.

Last Name, First Name Initial, Suffix

For example: "Buckley, William F, Jr."

Separate multiple authors with a semicolon.

## HTML Guidelines

#### HTML Guideline #1

The Kindle file format supports most HTML 4.0 features, although the following HTML features are not fully supported in Kindle: Style Sheets, Forms, Vector Images, Frames, JavaScript, Video, Audio, and other Multimedia. When creating source HTML or XHTML for the Kindle, you may want to refer to one of the following books as a primer on constructing well-formed HTML documents:

HTML, XHTML, and CSS by Elizabeth Castro (published by Peachpit Press): <u>http://www.amazon.com/HTML-XHTML-and-CSS/dp/B000SEFC5Q</u>

Beginning HTML with CSS and XHTML: Modern Guide and Reference by David Schultz and Craig Cook (published by Apress): <u>http://www.amazon.com/Beginning-HTML-CSS-XHTML-Reference/dp/B001D25ZPE</u>

Beginning Web Programming with HTML, XHTML, and CSS by John Duckett (published by Wrox): <u>http://www.amazon.com/Beginning-Programming-HTML-XHTML-ebook/dp/B000VZQVVG</u>

## How to load metadata and files

## If you are using KTM

KTM allows you to upload content files and meta data. Just click the "Upload File" button on the left side of your screen and follow the guidelines for each type of file.

## If you are using eBookBase

eBookBase offers two interfaces for submitting your ebooks. The standard eBookBase interface (<u>www.ebookbase.com</u>) gives you access to your whole catalog and allows you to upload additional title one at a time. You can also edit the medata of any book already in the catalog.

The eBookBase Import interface, available upon request (ebookoperations@amazon.com), is a bulk upload interface. It allows you to submit large collections of ebooks and metadata. You can also use it to upload metadata updates for your existing titles.

eBookBase and eBookBase Import both require ebooks in the Kindle format. eBookBase Import however, also allows you to upload EPUB files. The compilation to the Kindle format then happens on our servers. Please be aware that any errors or warnings reported during the compilation will stop ingestion.

#### <u>Using eBookBase</u>

#### Requirements

- .jpg file (cover art)
- .prc file (actual content) located within the file (note the standard eBookBase interface does not presently support EPUB files)
- Metadata (details about the book including ISBN, digital price, subject, title, author, description, etc)

#### Process

- 1. Open your account in eBookBase
- 2. Click on "Add an ebook" on the main page and on the following page. Follow the directions by navigating to the location of the .prc file. Upload that and continue.
- 3. On the next page, you will enter the Metadata. Please fill all the mandatory spaces and as many as possible. You will be required to upload the marketing cover from the metadata page, which is found in the middle of metadata and is listed as "Cover Image".
- 4. The range of subject codes is not as complete as on Amazon. You will have to choose the best match for your title. You can update this data later if you discover some part of it is in error.
- If you don't have a related print ISBN, you need to uncheck the radio box titled "Print Book available". Don't enter a false ISBN here because Amazon.com will not ingest an erroneous print ISBN reference. Both content and metadata will be rejected.
- 6. Hit "Submit" and the Metadata will be uploaded.

## Using the eBookBase Import bulk upload interface (available upon request)

Requirements

- jpg file (cover art also known as "marketing cover")
- Mobi/prc file (actual content) or epub file
- Metadata (details about the book including ISBN, subject, title, author, description, etc) in Onix or Excel format.
- Login name and password for the ftp and Import Cabinet for each publisher.

Covers, books and metadata can be packages in different ways. A precise description of the three supported package kinds is available here, along with examples:

https://www.ebookbase.com/mobiimport/ (click on "show help)

Process

- 1. Make sure your covers, ebooks and metadata are packaged as described in the documentation above.
- Place the prc files (or epub files), cover files and your metadata on the Mobipocket FTP. (<u>ftp://ftp.mobipocket.com/</u>) Do not put these files in a subfolder and respect the package rules
- 3. Log in to your eBookBase Import account at: https://www.ebookbase.com/mobiimport using the import name and password provided to you.
- 4. Go to the 'FTP Upload Folder' link to access the list of files you just placed into the publisher's Mobipocket FTP folder.
- 5. Click the 'Check Files' button.

- Once the files have been checked, look to see if the files are 'Ready' to import (under 'Ready?' column – complete with green circles if they are good to go)
- 7. If the files are ready, click the button and send them to the Import Cabinet for metadata validation. If any file has failed the ingestion process, click on the red text to discover why it failed. You will be automatically driven to the Import Cabinet once this step has been completed.
- Once in the Import Cabinet, the ebook metadata are displayed and validated. Verify the files are completely ready for ingestion to ebookbase. If they are 'Ready' a green circle will be displayed to the left of each file under the 'Importable?' column.
- 9. If you have any files that are importable, click 'IMPORT to eBookBase' and they will be uploaded into Mobipocket. It is okay if not all of the files in your list are Importable. The tool will upload the importable books and leave the rest in the Import Cabinet. You can edit the metadata or missing elements there in the Import Cabinet. If you are lacking cover images, these should be uploaded into the FTP (see step 4) and then proceed from there forward.
- 10. Any files that are not importable or have missing elements will have yellow or red circles on the beginning of their row. Either the metadata or cover is wrong or missing. Fix the elements identified by the tools by clicking on the "edit" option at the beginning of the row, correct the metadata and click on the "edit" tool again. Once the circle turns green, the files can be moved to the ebookbase account by using step 11.
- 11. Problems with subject codes and imprints can also be ficed in bulk for all titles in the import Cabinet, by using the two edit boxes at the top of the page.

## If you are using DTP

For DTP users please use the following links for guidance:

#### To upload metadata:

http://forums.digitaltextplatform.com/dtpforums/entry.jspa?externalID=20&categor yID=7

To upload files: <u>http://forums.digitaltextplatform.com/dtpforums/entry.jspa?externalID=19&categor</u> yID=7

## **Kindle Best Practices**

## **Testing eBooks**

There are two ways to test your eBook prior to adding it to the Kindle store:

- Using the Mobigen tools and a Kindle The Mobigen tools convert your book to the Kindle format. You can then transfer the AZW file via USB to a Kindle where it can be tested.
- 2. Using DTP

The Digital Text Platform accepts a variety of book formats and provides preview capability right on the website.

The Mobipocket Reader Desktop can be used to preview kindle ebooks during their development but regular checks on a real Kindle are needed too. The final validation must also be made on a Kindle device. The Mobipocket Reader Desktop is not a member of the Kindle platform and is currently not a faithful indication of how the content will appear on the Kindle platform.

Once you can read your book, use this checklist to confirm your eBook does not contain blatant errors. For a finer quality assurance, check against the complete formatting guidelines:

- 1. Open the book for the first time or go to the cover page
  - **Cover:** the Kindle eBook should have a cover
  - **Single Cover:** flip to next page from the cover, there should not be another image of the cover page
- 2. Table of Contents
  - If there is a table of contents, items in it should be clickable and jump to the correct location in the book. There should be no page numbers in the TOC
- 3. Go to any location in the book
  - **Font size:** change the font size in the Kindle menu the book font should change accordingly. Regular text should not be bold or italicized and its alignment should not be forced.
- 4. Go back to the first page, then flip through every single page of the book
  - **Images:** they should not be too small. Make sure that all the text that appears in images and tables is legible. Large pictures are scaled to fit the page.
  - Tables: tables should appear correctly.
  - **Page numbers:** there should not be any reference to page numbers in the book. The cross references should not have page numbers, nor should these be any plain text index with page numbers.

## Common reasons files are rejected in eBookBase Import

When importing EPUB files, if Mobigen terminates with the message "Info(prcgen): MOBI File generated with WARNINGS!" your book cannot be sold by Amazon.com. The problems with the EPUB must be addressed before it is tested on Kindle. Addressing these problems will result in a better reading experience.

#### Missing Cover I mage

All Kindle books must have a cover image. This message indicates the EPUB does not correctly specify a cover image.

Warning(prcgen): Cover not specified

#### <u>Cover Image Too Small</u>

This error message will show if the provided cover image is too small to be displayed on Kindle.

Warning(prcgen): Cover is too small

#### **OPF Manifest Issues**

The eBook compilation will stop with the following error message if a text content file referenced in the manifest is missing or cannot be found. Files are processed in the order they appear in the manifest. To find out which file is missing, look in the manifest for the list of files.

Error(core): Could not access file.
Missing images will generate the following warning message:
 Warning(prcgen): media file not found <file name>

#### The table of contents could not be built

If a logical TOC is defined in the OPF but cannot be built because it contains broken links, you will see this message. Previous messages should help you identify the broken links and fix them.

Hyperlink not resolved

If your content has broken links, you will see the following warnings:

```
Warning(prcgen): Hyperlink not resolved: ...
Warning(prcgen): Some hyperlinks could not be resolved.
Find the broken links and fix them.
```

## Common Kindle quality errors to avoid

Once again we strongly recommend you verify your exported content before converting it in to a Kindle eBook because some content creation tools format content differently when exported to HTML.

In addition we encourage you to review the book to make sure there is no missing or wrong content and that there are no typos. Also, check for alignment and/or font face forced in the entire book. Every now and then the Amazon team finds these errors and needs to suppress the title to protect the reader's experience.

## Formatting Tips

- 1. Anchors must be added before formatting tags
  - Correct: <a name="Chapter1"/><h1>Chapter 1</h1>
  - Incorrect: <h1><a name=" Chapter1"/>Chapter 1</h1>
- EPUB Guide Items
   Guide Items are an optional feature in the EPUB format. Kindle provides
   support for the toc and text guide items.

## Appendix

## Supported HTML tags

		Attrib	utes
HTML Tag	Description	Supported	Not
xml?	This tag identifies a document as an XML document		
	Comment		
<a></a>	Creates an anchor point or target point for hyperlinking	href, id, name	, rel, rev, , title
<b></b>	Makes the enclosed text bold	id	, , title
<big></big>	Makes the enclosed text one font size larger than the current or default font size		
<blockquote></blockquote>	Generates a 1-em margin above the text it encloses	id	cite, , , title
<body></body>	Encloses the body text of an eBook source file		bgcolor, , id , text, title
 	Generates a line break of a size equal to the current line-height	id	, clear,
<center></center>	Centers text horizontally		
<cite></cite>	Indicates that a section of text is quoted from another source		
<dd></dd>	Used within a <dl> or definition list block, this tag encloses the definition of a term that makes up part of a definition list</dl>	Id, title	,
<del></del>	Deleted text. Rendered with a line through the enclosed text		
<dfn></dfn>	Used at first mention when a term is defined, and renders enclosed text as italics		
<div></div>	Defines a "block"	align, id,	, , title, bgcolor
<dl></dl>	Creates a glossary-style list containing <dt> and <dd> tags.</dd></dt>	id, title	,
<dt></dt>	Encloses a term to be defined in a definition list.	id, title	,
<em></em>	Emphasizes a text element	id, title	,
<head></head>	Typically encloses the <title>, &lt;base&gt;, &lt;style&gt;, and &lt;link&gt; tags of HTML document source&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;/tr&gt;&lt;tr&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;h1 to h6&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;Defines heading styles of varying sizes, with &lt;h1&gt;&lt;br&gt;being the largest and &lt;h6&gt; being the smallest&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;/tr&gt;&lt;tr&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;hr /&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;create an horizontal rules&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;color, id, width&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;align, ,&lt;br&gt;noshade,&lt;br&gt;size, , title&lt;/td&gt;&lt;/tr&gt;&lt;tr&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;html&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;Indicates the start and end of an HTML document&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;/tr&gt;&lt;tr&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;i&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;italic&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;class, id&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;style, title&lt;/td&gt;&lt;/tr&gt;&lt;tr&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;img /&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;defines an inline image within the text&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;align, border,&lt;br&gt;height, id, src,&lt;br&gt;width&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;alt, ,&lt;br&gt;hspace,&lt;br&gt;longdesc,&lt;br&gt;lowsrc, ,&lt;/td&gt;&lt;/tr&gt;&lt;/tbody&gt;&lt;/table&gt;</title>		

		Attril	outes
HTML Tag	Description	Supported	Not
			title, usemap, vspace
<li></li>	Used to indicate an item in an list	class, id	, type, title
<0 >	Creates a numbered list from the list items it contains, each of which has to have a <li> tag</li>	id	, start, , type
	Defines a paragraph of text, indents the first line of the paragraph, and creates a line break at the end of the enclosed text	align, id	, , title
<s></s>	Identical to <strike></strike>	id, style, title	
<small></small>	Reduces the current font by one	id	, , title
<span></span>	A container for in-line text.	bgcolor	title
<strike></strike>	create a strikethrough text	class, id	, title
<strong></strong>	Contains text rendered with bold. Same as <b></b>	class, id	, title
<sub></sub>	Reduces the font size of the enclosed text and floats it below the baseline as subscripted text	id	, , title
<sup></sup>	Reduces the font size of the enclosed text and floats it below the baseline as subscripted text	class, id	, title
<title>&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;Encloses the title of a document&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;/tr&gt;&lt;tr&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;u&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;This tag underlines any text it encloses&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;id&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;, , title&lt;/td&gt;&lt;/tr&gt;&lt;tr&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;ul&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;Generates a bulleted list from the list items it contains.&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;class, id&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;, title&lt;/td&gt;&lt;/tr&gt;&lt;tr&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;var&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;Indicates a variable name or program argument&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;/tr&gt;&lt;/tbody&gt;&lt;/table&gt;</title>			

## Supported Characters

Kindle Charset Support s/w release 1.2 (KU2) Basic Latin (U+0020-U+007F) Latin-1 Supplement (U+00A0-U+00FF) Latin Extended-A (U+0100-U+017F) Latin Extended-B (first half, U+0180 - U+01FF) Latin Extended-B (second half U+0200 - U+024F) IPA Extensions (U+2050 - U+20AF) Spacing Modifier Letters (U+02B0 - U+02FF) Greek and Coptic (U+0370 - U+03FF) Latin Extended-Additional (U+1E00 - U+1EFF) Greek Extended (U+1F00 - U+1FFF) General Punctuation (U+2000 - U+206F) Superscripts and Subscripts (U+2070 - U+209F) Curreny Symbols (U+20A0 - U+20CF) Letterlike Symbols (U+2100 - U+214F) Number Forms (U+2150 - U+218F) Arrows (U+2190 - U+21FF) Mathematical Operators (U+2200 - U+22FF) Miscellaneous Technical (U+2300 - U+23FF) Enclosed Alphanumerics (U+2460 - U+24FF) Geometric Shapes (U+25A0 - U+25FF) Miscellaneous Symbols (U+2600 - U+26FF) Dingbats (U+2700 - U+27BF) Private Use (U+E000 - U+F8FF) Alphabetic Presentation Forms (U+FB00 - U+FB4F)

#### Notes:

Chars marked "substitute base char" have the base Latin char substituted.

Chars marked "substitute compatible string" have a compatible string of chars substituted.

Chars are displayed in all 4 font faces (plain, bold, italic, bold-italic) in both mono-spaced and proportional spaced.

## Basic Latin (U+0020-U+007F) ASCII punctuation and symbols

	· · ·	r	~	ciaa don ana oy moolo
				U+0020 Space
!	!	!	!	!!!! U+0021 Exclamation Mark
"	U	"	н	" " " " U+0022 Quote
#	#	#	#	# # # # U+0023 Number Sign
\$	\$	\$	\$	<b>\$\$\$\$</b> U+0024 Dollar Sign
%	%	%	%	% % % % U+0025 Percent Sign
&	&	&	&	& & & & U+0026 Ampersand
'	ľ	'	'	'''' U+0027 Apostrophe
				(((( U+0028 Left Parenthesis
)	)	)	)	)))) U+0029 Right Parenthesis
*	*	*	*	* * * * U+002A Asterisk
+	+	+	+	+ + + + U+002B Plus Sign
,	,	,	,	,,,, U+002C Comma
-	-	-	-	U+002D Hyphen-Minus
				U+002E Full Stop
/	/	/	/	//// U+002F Solidus
AS	CII	i d	igi	ts
0	0	0	0	0 0 0 0 U+0030 Digit Zero
1	1	1	1	1111 U+0031 Digit One
2	2	2	2	2 <b>2</b> 2 2 U+0032 Digit Two
				3 3 3 3 U+0033 Digit Three
				4444 U+0034 Digit Four
5	5	5	5	5 5 5 5 U+0035 Digit Five
				6 6 6 6 U+0036 Digit Six
7	7	7	7	7777 U+0037 Digit Seven
				8 8 8 8 U+0038 Digit Eight
9	9	9	9	9999 U+0039 Digit Nine
AS	CII	[ p	un	ctuation and symbols
:	:	:	:	:::: U+003A Colon
;	;	;	;	;;;;; U+003B Semicolon
				<<<< U+003C Less-Than Sign
=	=	=	=	= = = = U+003D Equals Sign
				>>>> U+003E Greater-Than Sign
				? ? ? ? U+003F Question Mark
@	0			@ @ @ @ U+0040 Commercial At
Up	pe	rca	ase	Latin alphabet
Ā	Ā	А	A	AAAA U+0041A
				BBBB U+0042 B
				CCCCU+0043C
				DDDDU+0044D

- E E E E | E E E E -- U+0045 E F F F F | F F F F -- U+0046 F G G G G | G G G G -- U+0047 G Н Н Н Н | Н Н Н Н -- U+0048 Н I I *I I* | IIII-- U+0049 I J J J J J | JJJJ -- U+004A J K K K K | K K K K -- U+004B K L L L L | L L L -- U+004C L M M M M | M M M M -- U+004D M N N N N | N N N N -- U+004E N 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 -- U+004F 0 P P P P | P P P -- U+0050 P Q Q Q Q | Q Q Q -- U+0051 Q R R R R | R R R R -- U+0052 R S S S S | S S S -- U+0053 S T T T T | T T T T -- U+0054 T U U U U U | UUUU-- U+0055 U V V V V | V V V -- U+0056 V W W W W | W W W W -- U+0057 W X X X X | X X X X -- U+0058 X Y Y Y Y | YYYY-- U+0059 Y Z Z Z Z | Z Z Z -- U+005A Z ASCII punctuation and symbols [ [ [ [ | | | | | + U+005B Left Square Bracket \ \ \ \ | \\\\-- U+005C Reverse Solidus ] ] ] ] | ]]]-- U+005D Right Square Bracket ^ ^ ^ ^ | ^ ^ ^ -- U+005E Circumflex Accent \_ \_ \_ \_ | \_\_\_\_--- U+005F Low Line Lowercase Latin alphabet a a a a | aaaa-- U+0061a b b b b | bbbb--U+0062b c c c c | c c c c -- U+0063 c d d d d | d d d -- U+0064 d e e e e | e e e e -- U+0065 e f f f f | ffff-- U+0066 f g g g g | g g g g -- U+0067 g h h h h | h h h h -- U+0068 h i i i i | iiii-- U+0069i j j j j j | jjjj-- U+006A j
- k k k k | kkkk-- U+006B k 1 1 l l | 1111-- U+006C l

- m m m m | m m m m -- U+006D m
- n n *n n* | n n n n -- U+006E n
- 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 -- U+006F 0
- рррр|ррр--U+0070р
- q q q q | q q q -- U+0071 q
- r r r r | rrrr-- U+0072 r
- s s s s | s s s s -- U+0073 s
- t t t t | tttt-- U+0074t
- u u u u | u u u u -- U+0075 u
- v v υ υ | v v υ υ -- U+0076 v
- wwww--U+0077w
- x x x x | x x x -- U+0078 x
- уууу | уууу-- U+0079 у
- z z z z | zzzz--U+007A a

#### ASCII punctuation and symbols

- | | | | | |||| -- U+007C Vertical Line
- } } } } ] | }}}-. U+007D Right Curly Bracket
- ~ ~ ~ ~ | ~ ~ ~ -- U+007E Tilde

Latin 1 Cu	pplomont (U, 0040 U, 00FF)
	pplement (U+00A0-U+00FF)
Laun-1 pun	ctuation and symbols
	U+00A0 No-Break Space
	iiiii U+00A1 Inverted Exclamation Mark
	¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ U+00A2 Cent Sign
	$\pounds \pounds \pounds \pounds$ U+00A3 Pound Sign
-	¤¤¤=U+00A4 Currency Sign
	¥¥¥¥ U+00A5 Yen Sign
	U+00A6 Broken Bar
§§§§§	§§§§ U+00A7 Section Sign
	·········
	© © © U+00A9 Copyright Sign
	a a a a U+00AA Feminine Ordinal Indicator
	« « « « U+00AB Left-Pointing Double Angle Quote
	¬¬¬¬ U+00AC Not Sign
	U+00AD Soft Hyphen
	🕲 🕲 🕲 U+00AE Registered Sign
	°°°° U+00B0 Degree Sign
	± ± ± U+00B1 Plus-Minus Sign
	2 2 2 2 U+00B2 Superscript Two
	3 3 3 U+00B3 Superscript Three
	···· U+00B4 Acute Accent
	μμμμ U+00B5 Micro Sign
	¶¶¶¶ U+00B6 Pilcrow Sign
	····- U+00B7 Middle Dot
	, , , , U+00B8 Cedilla <sup>1 1 1 1</sup> U+00B9 Superscript One
	° ° ° ° U+00BA Masculine Ordinal Indicator
» <b>»</b> » » »	» » » » U+00BB Right-Pointing Double Angle Quote
	¼¼¼¼¼ U+00BC Vulgar Fraction One Quarter
	½ ½ ½ ½ U+00BD Vulgar Fraction One Half
34 34 34 34	¾¾¾¾ U+00BE Vulgar Fraction Three Quarters
2221	: U+00BF Inverted Question Mark
Letters	
	À À À À U+00C0 A w/ Grave
	Á Á Á U+00C1 A w/ Acute
	U+00C2 A w/ Circumflex
	à à à U+00C3 A w/ Tilde
	ÄÄÄ – U+00C4 A w/ Diaeresis
	Å Å Å Å U+00C5 A w/ Ring Above
ÆÆÆÆ	ÆÆÆÆ U+00C6 AE ligature

C C C C | C C C C -- U+00C7 C w/ Cedilla  $\dot{E}$   $\dot{E}$   $\dot{E}$   $\dot{E}$  |  $\dot{E}$   $\dot{E}$   $\dot{E}$  -- U+00C8 E w/ Grave É É É É | ÉÉÉÉ-- U+00C9 E w/ Acute  $\hat{E} \hat{E} \hat{E} \hat{E} | \hat{E} \hat{E} \hat{E} \hat{E}$  -- U+00CA E w/ Circumflex  $\ddot{\mathbf{E}} \ \ddot{\mathbf{E}} \ \ddot{\mathbf{E}} \ \ddot{\mathbf{E}} \ | \ \ddot{\mathbf{E}} \ \ddot{\mathbf{E}} \ \ddot{\mathbf{E}} \ - \mathbf{U} + 00 \text{CB E w/ Diaeresis}$  $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$  |  $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$  |  $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$  -- U+00CC I w/ Grave Í Í Í Í Í | ÍÍÍÍ-- U+00CD I w/ Acute  $\hat{\mathbf{I}} \quad \hat{\mathbf{I}} \quad \hat{\mathbf{$  $\ddot{I}$   $\ddot{I}$   $\ddot{I}$   $\ddot{I}$   $\ddot{I}$  |  $\ddot{I}\ddot{I}\ddot{I}\ddot{I}$  -- U+00CF I w/ Diaeresis Ð Ð Ð Ð | Ð Ð Ð Ð -- U+00D0 Eth Ñ Ñ *Ñ Ñ* │ *N N N N N* −- U+00D1 N w/ Tilde  $\dot{0}$   $\dot{0}$   $\dot{0}$   $\dot{0}$   $\dot{0}$   $\dot{0}$   $\dot{0}$   $\dot{0}$   $\dot{0}$   $\dot{0}$  -- U+00D2 O w/ Grave Ó Ó Ó Ó | Ó Ó Ó Ó -- U+00D3 O w/ Acute  $\hat{0}$   $\hat{0}$   $\hat{0}$   $\hat{0}$  |  $\hat{0}$   $\hat{0}$   $\hat{0}$   $\hat{0}$  -- U+00D4 O w/ Circumflex  $\tilde{0}$   $\tilde{0}$   $\tilde{0}$   $\tilde{0}$  |  $\tilde{0}$   $\tilde{0}$   $\tilde{0}$   $\tilde{0}$  -- U+00D5 O w/ Tilde Ö Ö Ö Ö | Ö Ö Ö -- U+00D6 O w/ Diaeresis Math operator  $\times \times \times \times | \times \times \times \times - U + 00D7$  Multiplication Sign Letters Ø Ø Ø Ø | Ø Ø Ø Ø -- U+00D8 O w/ Stroke Ù Ù Ù Ù | Ù Ù Ù Ù -- U+00D9 U w/ Grave Ú Ú Ú Ú Ú | ÚÚÚÚ -- U+00DA U w/ Acute  $\hat{U} \ \hat{U} \ \hat{U} \ \hat{U} \ \hat{U} \ | \ \hat{U} \ \hat{U} \ \hat{U} \ - U + 00 DB U w / Circumflex$  $\ddot{U}$   $\ddot{U}$   $\ddot{U}$   $\ddot{U}$   $\ddot{U}$   $\ddot{U}$   $\ddot{U}$   $\ddot{U}$   $\ddot{U}$  -- U+00DC U w/ Diaeresis Ý Ý Ý Ý Í | ÝÝÝÝ-- U+00DD Y w/ Acute **▶ ▶ ▶ ▶ | ▶ ▶ ▶ ₽ -- U+00DE Thorn** ββββ| Bβββ-- U+00DF Sharps à à à à | à à à  $\dot{a}$  -- U+00E0 a w/Grave á á  $\dot{a}$   $\dot{a}$  |  $\dot{a}$   $\dot{a}$   $\dot{a}$   $\dot{a}$  -- U+00E1 a w/Acute  $\hat{a} \hat{a} \hat{a} \hat{a} | \hat{a} \hat{a} \hat{a} \hat{a} - U + 00E2 a w / Circumflex$ ã ã ã ã | ãããã-- U+00E3 a w/ Tilde ä ä ä ä | ä ä ä ä -- U+00E4 a w/ Diaeresis å å å å | ååååå -- U+00E5 a w/ Ring Above  $x \approx x \approx | x \approx x \approx x = - U + 00E6$  ae ligature c c c c | c c c - U + 00E7 c w / Cedillaè è è è | è è è è -- U+00E8 e w/ Grave é é é é | é é é é -- U+00E9 e w/ Acute  $\hat{e} \hat{e} \hat{e} \hat{e} | \hat{e} \hat{e} \hat{e} \hat{e} - U + 00 \text{EA e w/ Circumflex}$ ë ë ë ë | ë ë ë ë -- U+00EB e w/ Diaeresis ììììì - U+00ECiw/Grave í í í ί ί | íííí-- U+00ED i w/ Acute 

Circumflex ї ї ї ї ї | їїїї-- U+00EF і w/ Diaeresis ð ð ð ð | ððððð-- U+00F0 eth ñ ñ ñ ñ | ññňň-- U+00F1 n w/ Tilde ò ò ò ò | ò ò ò o -- U+00F2 o w/ Grave ό ό ό ό ∣ ό ό ό ό -- U+00F3 o w/ Acute  $\hat{o}$   $\hat{o}$   $\hat{o}$   $\hat{o}$  |  $\hat{o}$   $\hat{o}$   $\hat{o}$   $\hat{o}$  -- U+00F4 o w/ Circumflex õõõõ / õõ / õõõõ-- U+00F5 ow/ Tilde ö ö ö ö | öööö-- U+00F6 o w/ Diaeresis Math operator  $\div$   $\div$   $\div$   $\div$   $\downarrow$   $\div$   $\div$   $\div$  -- U+00F7 Division Sign Letters ø ø ø ø ø | øøøø-- U+00F8 o w/ Stroke ù ù ù ù | ù ù ù ù -- U+00F9 u w/ Grave ú ú ú ú í | ú ú ú ú ú -- U+00FA u w/ Acute  $\hat{\mathbf{u}} \ \hat{\mathbf{u}} \ \hat{\mathbf{u}} \ \hat{\mathbf{u}} \ | \ \hat{\mathbf{u}} \ \hat{\mathbf{u}} \ \hat{\mathbf{u}} \ - \mathbf{U} + 00 \text{FB u w} / \text{Circumflex}$ ü ü ü ü i ü ü ü ü -- U+00FC u w/ Diaeresis ýýýý / ýýý -- U+00FD y w/ Acute ÿÿÿÿÿ | ÿÿÿÿ -- U+00FF yw/ Diaeresis

## Latin Extended-A (U+0100-U+017F) European Latin

	ĂĂĂĂ U+0100 A w/ Macron
	$\bar{a} \bar{a} \bar{a} \bar{a}$ U+0101 a w/ Macron
	ĂĂĂĂ U+0102 A w/ Breve
	ăăăă U+0103 a w/ Breve
	ĄĄĄĄ U+0104 A w/ Ogonek
	ą ą ą ą U+0105 a w/ Ogonek Ć Ć Ć Ć U+0106 C w/ Acute
	ć ć ć ć U+0107 c w/ Acute
	ĈĈĈĈ U+0108 C w/ Circumflex
	ĉ ĉ ĉ ĉ U+0109 c w/ Circumflex
	Ċ Ċ Ċ Ċ U+010A C w/ Dot Above ċ ċ ċ ċ U+010B c w/ Dot Above
	ČČČČU+010CCw/Caron
	čččč U+010D c w/ Caron
	ĎĎĎĎ U+010E D w/ Caron
	ð ð ð ð U+010F d w/ Caron
	D D D D - U+0110 D w/ Stroke updated font
	đđđđ U+0111 d w/ Stroke updated font
	ĒĒĒĒ U+0112 E w/ Macron
	ē ē ē ē U+0113 e w/ Macron
	ĔĔĔĔ U+0114 E w/ Breve
	ĕĕĕĕ U+0115 e w/ Breve
	È È È U+0116 E w/ Dot Above
	$\dot{e} \dot{e} \dot{e} \dot{e}$ U+0117 e w/ Dot Above
	ĘĘĘĘ U+0118 E w/ Ogonek
ខុ <b>ខ្</b> ខុខ្	ęęęę U+0119 e w/ Ogonek
	ĚĚĚ U+011A E w/ Caron
	ě ě č č U+011B e w/ Caron
	ĜĜĜĜ U+011C G w/ Circumflex
ĝĝĝĝ  ĞĞĞĞ	ĝĝĝĝ U+011D g w/ Circumflex
	ĞĞĞĞ U+011E G w/ Breve
	ğğğğ U+011F g w/ Breve ĠĠĠĠ U+0120 G w/ Dot Above
ġġġġ  c c c c c l	
- 4 4 4 4 I	Ģ Ģ Ģ Ģ U+0122 G w/ Cedilla ģ ģ ģ ģ U+0123 g w/ Cedilla
តតមម) ជំជំជំជំរំ	Ĥ Ĥ Ĥ Ĥ U+0123 g w/ Ceulia Ĥ Ĥ Ĥ Ĥ U+0124 H w/ Circumflex
	ĥĥĥĥ U+0125 h w/ Circumflex
H H H H H	
	HHHHU+0126 Hw/Stroke updated font
h h h h	ስ ከ ስ ት U+0127 h w/ Stroke updated font

```
\tilde{I} \quad \tilde{I} \quad \tilde{I} \quad \tilde{I} \quad | \quad \tilde{I} \quad \tilde{I} \quad \tilde{I} \quad | \quad \tilde{I} \quad \tilde{I} \quad \tilde{I} \quad I = U + 0128  I w/ Tilde
ĩ ĩ ĩ ĩ ĩ | ĩĩĩĩ-- U+0129 i w/ Tilde
\overline{I} \overline{I} \overline{I} \overline{I} | \overline{I} \overline{I} \overline{I} \overline{I} -- U+012A I w/ Macron
ī ī ī ī ī | īīīī-- U+012B iw/ Macron
Ĭ Ĭ Ĭ Ĭ | ĬĬĬĬ-- U+012C I w/ Breve
ĭ ĭ ĭ ĭ | ĭĭĭĭ-- U+012D i w/ Breve
ĮĮĮĮ| | ĮĮĮĮ-- U+012E I w/ Ogonek
i j j j j | jjjj-- U+012F i w/ Ogonek
İ İ İ İ | İİİİ-- U+0130 I w/ Dot Above
1 1 こ て | 1111-- U+0131 dotless I
IJ IJ IJ IJ IJ IJ IJ IJ IJ IJ IJ -- U+0132 IJ Ligature -- substitute compatible string
ij ij ij ij | ij ij ij ij -- U+0133 ij Ligature -- substitute compatible string
\hat{J} \hat{J} \hat{J} \hat{J} | \hat{J} \hat{J} \hat{J} -- U+0134 J w/ Circumflex
j j j j j l j j j j -- U+0135 j w/ Circumflex
Ķ Ķ Ķ Ķ | ĶĶĶĶ -- U+0136 K w/ Cedilla
k k k k | k k k -- U+0137 k w/ Cedilla
кккк | кккк -- U+0138 kra -- updated font
ĹĹĹĹĹ | ĹĹĹĹ-- U+0139 L w/ Acute
1 1 1 1 1 1 1111 -- U+013A l w/ Acute
L L L L | L L L -- U+013B L w/ Cedilla
1 1 L L | 1111 -- U+013C l w/ Cedilla
ĽĽĽĽ I LĽĽĽ-- U+013DLw/Caron
ľ ľ ľ ľ ľ | ľľľl-- U+013Elw/Caron
L · L · L · L · | L · L · L · L · U+013F L w/ Middle Dot -- substitute compatible string
1 · 1 · L · L · | I·I·I·-- U+0140 I w/ Middle Dot -- substitute compatible string
ŁŁŁŁ| ŁŁŁŁ-- U+0141 L w/ Stroke
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 w/ Stroke
Ń Ń Ń Ń | Ń Ń Ń Ń -- U+0143 N w/ Acute
ń ń ń ή | ń ń ń ń -- U+0144 n w/ Acute
N N N N | N N N N -- U+0145 N w/ Cedilla
<u>пппп| пппп- U+0146 nw/ Cedilla</u>
ŇŇŇŇ | ŇŇŇŇ-- U+0147 Nw/ Caron
ňňňň | ňňňň-- U+0148 n w/ Caron
'n 'n 'n 'n 'n 'n 'n 'n -- U+0149 n Preceded By Apostrophe -- updated font
N N N N | N N N N -- U+014A Eng -- updated font
\eta \eta \eta \eta \eta | \eta \eta \eta \eta -- U+014B eng -- updated font
\overline{0} \overline{0} \overline{0} \overline{0} | \overline{0} \overline{0} \overline{0} \overline{0} \overline{0} -- U+014C O w/ Macron
ō ō ō ō | ō ō ō ō -- U+014D o w/ Macron
ŎŎŎŎ | ŎŎŎŎ-- U+014E O w/ Breve
ŏ ŏ ŏ ŏ | ŏŏŏŏ-- U+014F o w/ Breve
ŐŐŐŐ | ŐŐŐŐ -- U+0150 O w/ Double Acute
őőőőő – Ű+0151 o w/ Double Acute
```

<i>т <b>т т т</b>  </i>	
	ŒŒŒŒU+0152 OE Ligature
	œœœeU+0153 oe Ligature
	ŔŔŔŔ U+0154 R w/ Acute
	ŕŕŕŕ U+0155 r w/ Acute
	ŖŖŖŖ U+0156 R w/ Cedilla
ŗ <b>ŗŗŗ</b>	ŗŗŗŗ U+0157 r w/ Cedilla
	ŘŘŘ Ř U+0158 R w/ Caron
	řřřř U+0159 r w/ Caron
	ŚŚŚŚ U+015A S w/ Acute
	śśśś U+015B s w/ Acute
	$\hat{S} \hat{S} \hat{S}$ U+015C S w/ Circumflex
	$\hat{s} \hat{s} \hat{s} \hat{s}$ U+015D s w/ Circumflex
	Ş Ş Ş Ş U+015E S w/ Cedilla
Ş Ş Ş Ş Ş	şşşş U+015F s w/ Cedilla
	ŠŠŠŠ - U+0160 S w/ Caron
	ššš- U+0161 s w/ Caron
	ŢŢŢŢ U+0162 T w/ Cedilla
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	ţţţţ U+0163 t w/ Cedilla
	ŤŤŤŤ U+0164Tw/Caron
	ťťťť U+0165 t w∕ Caron
	TTTTU+0166Tw/Stroke updated font
	tttt-U+0167 tw/Stroke updated font
	ŨŨŨŨ U+0168 U w/ Tilde
	ũũũữi U+0169 u w/ Tilde
00000 1. ūūūūu	ŪŪŪŪ U+016A U w/ Macron ūūūū U+016B u w/ Macron
	Ŭ Ŭ Ŭ Ŭ U+016C U w/ Macron
	й й й й U+016D u w/ Breve
	ů ů ů ů ť U+016E U w/ Ring Above ů ů ů ů ů U+016F u w/ Ring Above
	Ű Ű Ű Ű U+0170 U w/ Double Acute
	ű ű ű ű U+0171 u w/ Double Acute
υυυυ	
ប្ <b>រ្បុរុរ</b>   សំសំសំសំសំ	ŵ ŵ ŵ ŵ U+0174 W w/ Circumflex
	$\hat{\mathbf{w}} \cdot \hat{\mathbf{w}} \cdot \hat{\mathbf{w}} = 0 + 0174  \text{w w/ Circumflex}$
ŶŶŶŶ	
Ŷ <b>ŷ</b> ŷŷ	
ÿ <b>ÿ ÿ ÿ ÿ</b>   Ÿ Ÿ Ÿ Ÿ	
	Ź Ź Ź Ź U+0179 Z w/ Acute
	ź ź ź ź U+017A z w/ Acute
ŻŻŻŻ	

## Latin Extended-B (first half, U+0180 - U+01FF) Non-European and historic Latin

b b b b | b b b b -- U+0180 b w/ Stroke -- substitute base char B B B B | B B B B -- U+0181 B w/ Hook -- substitute base char C C C C | C C C C -- U+0187 C w/ Hook -- substitute base char c c c c | c c c c -- U+0188 c w/ Hook -- substitute base char Ð Ð Ð Ð | Ð Ð Ð Ð -- U+0189 African D D D D D | D D D D -- U+018A D w/ Hook -- substitute base char  $\partial$   $\partial$   $\partial$   $\partial$  |  $\partial$   $\partial$   $\partial$   $\partial$  - U+018F Schwa -- updated font F F F F F | F F F F -- U+0191 F w/ Hook -- substitute base char f f f f f | f f f f -- U+0192 f w/ Hook G G G G | G G G G -- U+0193 G w/ Hook -- substitute base char I I I I | IIII -- U+0197 I w/ Stroke -- substitute base char K K K K | KKKK -- U+0198 K w/ Hook -- substitute base char k k  $k \neq 1$  k k k -- U+0199 k w/ Hook -- substitute base char 1 1 *l l* | 1111-- U+019A l w/ Bar -- substitute base char 0' 0' 0' 0' | 0' 0' 0' 0' - U + 01A0 0 w / HornP P P P | P P P -- U+01A4 P w/ Hook -- substitute base char p p p p | p p p p -- U+01A5 p w/ Hook -- substitute base char tttt + U+01AB tw/Palatal Hook -- substitute base char T T T T | TTTT-- U+01AC T w/ Hook -- substitute base char tttt + U+01AD tw/Hook -- substitute base char T T T T | TTTT-- U+01AET w/ Retroflex Hook -- substitute base char V V V V | V V V -- U+01B2 V w/ Hook -- substitute base char YYYY | YYYY--U+01B3 Yw/Hook -- substitute base char y y y y | y y y y -- U+01B4 y w/ Hook -- substitute base char Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z -- U+01B5 Z w/ Stroke -- substitute base char z z z z | z z z z -- U+01B6 z w/ Stroke -- substitute base char dz dz dz dz | dz dz dz dz -- U+01BB Latin Letter Two With Stroke -- substitute compatible string

#### African letters for clicks

| | | | | ||||-- U+01C0 Latin Letter Dental Click

|| || || || || ||||||| -- U+01C1 Latin Letter Lateral Click

 $\neq \neq \neq \neq \neq = + \neq = - U+01C2$  Latin Letter Alveolar Click

! ! ! ! | !!!!-- U+01C3 Latin Letter Retroflex Click

#### Croation digraphs

DŽ DŽ *DŽ DŽ IŽ DŽ DŽ DŽ DŽ DŽ DŽ --* U+01C4 DZ w/ Caron digraph -- substitute compatible string

Dž Dž Dž Dž I Dž Dž Dž Dž Dž Dž -- U+01C5 Dz w/ Caron digraph -- substitute compatible

```
string
dž dž dž dž dž dž dž dž dž -- U+01C6 dz w/ Caron digraph -- substitute compatible
string
 LJ LJ LJ LJ LJ LJ LJ LJ LJ LJ LJ -- U+01C7 LJ digraph -- substitute compatible string
 Lj Lj Lj Lj L Lj Lj Lj Lj Lj Lj -- U+01C8 Lj digraph -- substitute compatible string
 NJ NJ NJ NJ NJ NJ NJ NJ NJ -- U+01CA NJ digraph -- substitute compatible string
 Nj Nj Nj Nj I Nj Nj Nj Nj -- U+01CB Nj digraph -- substitute compatible string
 nj nj nj nj nj nj nj nj nj -- U+01CC nj digraph -- substitute compatible string
Pinyin diacritic-vowel combinations
 ĂĂĂĂ | ĂĂĂĂ -- U+01CD A w/ Caron
 ă ă ă ă | ăăăă -- U+01CE a w/ Caron
 Ĭ Ĭ Ĭ Ĭ | ĬĬĬĬ-- U+01CFIw/ Caron
 ĭ ĭ ĭ ĭ | ĭĭĭĭ-- U+01D0 iw/ Caron
 Ů Ŏ Ŏ Ŏ | ŎŎŎŎ-- U+01D1 O w/ Caron
 ŏ ŏ ŏ ŏ ∣ ŏŏŏŏ-- U+01D2 o w/ Caron
 Ů Ů Ď Ď | ŮŬĎŬ-- U+01D3 U w/ Caron
 ŭ ŭ ŭ ŭ │ ŭ ŭ ŭ й -- U+01D4 u w/ Caron
 ÜÜÜÜ / ÜÜÜ -- U+01D5 U w/ Macron over Diaeresis
 ü ü ü ü i l üüüü -- U+01D6 u w/ Macron over Diaeresis
 \hat{U} \hat{U} \hat{U} \hat{U} | \hat{U} \hat{U} \hat{U} \hat{U} \hat{U} -- U+01D7 U w/ Acute over Diaeresis
 ű ΰ ΰ ΰ | ΰ ΰ ΰ ΰ -- U+01D8 u w/ Acute over Diaeresis
 Ū Ū Ū U U U Ū Ū Ū Ū ·- U+01D9 U w/ Caron over Diaeresis
 ũ ũ ũ ũ l ũ ũ ũ ũ ũ -- U+01DA u w/ Caron over Diaeresis
 Ů Ů Ď Ů | Ů Ů Ů Ů -- U+01DB U w/ Grave over Diaeresis
 ů ů ů ů i l ù ù ù u -- U+01DC u w/ Grave over Diaeresis
Phonetic and historic letters
 ə ə ə ə | ə ə ə a -- U+01DD turned E -- subs schwa U+0259 -- updated font
 Å Å Å Å | ÅÅÅÅÅ -- U+01DE A w/ Macron over Diaeresis
 \ddot{a} \ddot{a} \ddot{a} \ddot{a} | \ddot{a} \ddot{a} \ddot{a} \ddot{a} -- U+01DF a w/ Macron over Diaeresis
 ĂĂĂĂ | ĂĂĂĂ -- U+01E0 A w/ Dot Macron over Above
 ă ă ă ă ă | ă ă ă ă a -- U+01E1 a w/ Dot Macron over Above
 ĒĒĒĒ | Ē.ĒĒ. -- U+01E2 AE w/ Macron
 G G G G | G G G G -- U+01E4 G w/ Stroke -- substitute base char
 g g g g | g g g g -- U+01E5 g w/ Stroke -- substitute base char
 ĞĞĞĞ | ĞĞĞĞ-- U+01E6 Gw/ Caron
 ğğğğ | ğğğğ-- U+01E7 gw/ Caron
Ř Ř Ř Ř | ŘŘŘK -- U+01E8 K w/ Caron
 <u>ŘŘŘ</u> | ŘŘŘŘ-- U+01E9 k w∕ Caron
0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 -- U+01EA O w/ Ogonek
 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 -- U+01EB o w/ Ogonek
```

 $\overline{Q}$   $\overline{Q}$   $\overline{Q}$   $\overline{Q}$  |  $\overline{Q}$   $\overline{Q}$   $\overline{Q}$   $\overline{Q}$  -- U+01EC O w/ Ogonek and Macron j j j j j | jjjjj-- U+01F0 j w∕ Caron DZ DZ DZ DZ | DZ DZ DZ DZ DZ -- U+01F1 DZ -- substitute compatible string Dz Dz Dz Dz | Dz Dz Dz Dz -- U+01F2 Dz -- substitute compatible string dz dz dz dz | dz dz dz dz -- U+01F3 dz -- substitute compatible string Ġ Ġ Ġ Ġ | ĠĠĠĠ-- U+01F4 G w/ Acute ģģģģ | ģģģģ-- U+01F5 g w/ Acute Ň Ň Ň N | Ň Ň Ň Ň -- U+01F8 N w/ Grave  $\hat{n}$   $\hat{n}$   $\hat{n}$   $\hat{n}$  |  $\hat{n}$   $\hat{n}$   $\hat{n}$  -- U+01F9 n w/Grave Á Á Á Á | Á Á Á Á -- U+01FA A w/ Acute over RingAbove á ắ ἁ ἁ | ἑἑἑἑά -- U+01FB a w/ Acute over RingAbove É É É É | É É É É -- U+01FC AE w/ Acute á ác ác ác | ác ác ác ác -- U+01FD a ew/Acute  $\oint \oint \oint \oint \oint \oint \oint \oint \oint \oint \oint \oint \oint \oint \oint$ φ΄ φ΄ φ΄ φ΄ | φ΄ φ΄ φ΄ -- U+01FF o w/ Stroke w/ Acute

Latin Extended-B (second half U+0200 - U+024F) Additions for Slovenian and Croatian ÄÄÄÄ | ÄÄÄÄ -- U+0200 A With Double Grave ä ä ä ä | ä ä ä ä -- U+0201 a With Double Grave  $\hat{A} \hat{A} \hat{A} \hat{A} | \hat{A} \hat{A} \hat{A} \hat{A}$  -- U+0202 A With Inverted Breve â â â â | â â â â -- U+0203 a With Inverted Breve Ë Ë Ë Ë | ËËËË -- U+0204 E With Double Grave  $\tilde{e} \tilde{e} \tilde{e} \tilde{e} | \tilde{e} \tilde{e} \tilde{e} \tilde{e} - U + 0205 e$  With Double Grave  $\hat{E} = \hat{E} = \hat{E} = \hat{E} = \hat{E} + \hat{E} = \hat{E} + \hat{E} = \hat{E} + \hat{E} = \hat{E} + \hat{E} = \hat{E} + \hat{E} + \hat{E} = \hat{E} + \hat{E} + \hat{E} = \hat{E} + \hat{E} + \hat{E} = \hat{E} + \hat{E} + \hat{E} = \hat{E} + \hat{E} + \hat{E} = \hat{E} + \hat{E} + \hat{E} + \hat{E} = \hat{E} +$  $\hat{e} \ \hat{e} \ \hat{e} \ \hat{e} \ | \ \hat{e} \ \hat{e} \ \hat{e}^{-}$  U+0207 e With Inverted Breve  $\tilde{I}$   $\tilde{I}$   $\tilde{I}$   $\tilde{I}$  |  $\tilde{I}$   $\tilde{I}$  |  $\tilde{I}$   $\tilde{I}$  -- U+0208 I With Double Grave  $\ddot{1}$   $\hat{I} \quad \hat{I} \quad$  $\hat{1}$  ÖÖÖÖ∣ÖÖÖ-- U+020C O With Double Grave ö ö ö ö | öööö-- U+020D o With Double Grave  $\hat{0}$   $\hat{0}$   $\hat{0}$   $\hat{0}$  |  $\hat{0}$   $\hat{0}$   $\hat{0}$   $\hat{0}$  -- U+020E O With Inverted Breve  $\hat{o}$   $\hat{o}$   $\hat{o}$   $\hat{o}$  |  $\hat{o}$   $\hat{o}$   $\hat{o}$   $\hat{o}$  -- U+020F o With Inverted Breve  $\ddot{R} \ \ddot{R} \ \ddot{R} \ \ddot{R} \ | \ \ddot{R} \ \ddot{R} \ \ddot{R} - U + 0210 \ R \ With \ Double \ Grave$  $\ddot{r}$   $\ddot{r}$   $\ddot{r}$   $\ddot{r}$  |  $\ddot{r}$  $\ddot{r}$  $\ddot{r}$  -- U+0211 r With Double Grave  $\hat{R} \ \hat{R} \ \hat{R} \ \hat{R} \ | \ \hat{R} \ \hat{R} \ \hat{R} - U + 0212 \ R \ With Inverted Breve$  $\hat{r} \ \hat{r} \ \hat{r} \ \hat{r} \ \hat{r}$  |  $\hat{r} \hat{r} \hat{r}$  - U+0213 r With Inverted Breve ÜÜÜÜ I ÜÜÜÜ-- U+0214 U With Double Grave  $\ddot{u}$   $\ddot{u}$   $\ddot{u}$   $\ddot{u}$  |  $\ddot{u}$   $\ddot{u}$   $\ddot{u}$   $\ddot{u}$  -- U+0215 u With Double Grave  $\hat{U} \ \hat{U} \ \hat{U} \ \hat{U} \ | \ \hat{U} \ \hat{U} \ |$  $\hat{u} \ \hat{u} \ \hat{u} \ \hat{u} \ | \ \hat{u} \ \hat{u} \ \hat{u} \ |$   $\hat{u} \ \hat{u} \ \hat{u} \ \hat{u} \ - U + 0217 \ u \ With \ Inverted \ Breve$ Additions for Romanian នុ នុ *នុ នុ នុ នុ ទុ s* ș ș ș ș -- U+0218 S With Comma Below នុ នុ នុ នុ | នុនុនុន-- U+0219 s With Comma Below T, T, T, T, T | T, T, T, T, T -- U+021A T With Comma Below țțțț | țțț-- U+021B t With Comma Below Misc additions  $\check{H}$   $\check{H}$   $\check{H}$   $\check{H}$  |  $\check{H}$   $\check{H}$   $\check{H}$   $\check{H}$   $\check{H}$  -- U+021E H With Caron ň ň ň ň | ňňňň-- U+021Fh With Caron d d d d | d d d d -- U+0221 d With Curl -- substitute base char Z Z Z Z | Z Z Z Z -- U+0224 Z With Hook -- substitute base char z z z z | z z z z -- U+0225 z With Hook -- substitute base char À Ả Ả Ả | Ả Ả Ả Ả -- U+0226 A With Dot Above à à  $\dot{a}$   $\dot{a}$  |  $\dot{a}$   $\dot{a}$   $\dot{a}$  -- U+0227 a With Dot Above E E E E | E E E E -- U+0228 E With Cedilla  $e e e e | e e e e^{-}$  U+0229 e With Cedilla Additions for Livonian

ŐŐŐŐ | ŐŐÖÖ -- U+022A O With Macron Over Diaeresis öööö -- U+022B o With Macron Over Diaeresis 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 - U+022C O With Macron Over Tilde ö δ δ δ | δδδδ-- U+022D ο With Macron Over Tilde 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 -- U+022E O With Dot Above ό ό ό ό | ό ό ό ό -- U+022F ο With Dot Above 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 -- U+0230 O With Macron Over DotAbove ό ὁ ὁ ὁ ἱ Ι ἱ ἱ ἱ ἱ ἰ ἰ -- U+0231 ο With Macron Over DotAbove  $\bar{Y} \ \bar{Y} \ \bar{Y} \ \bar{Y} \ | \ \bar{Y} \ \bar{Y} \ \bar{Y} - U + 0232 \ Y \ With \ Macron$  $\overline{\mathbf{v}}$   $\overline{\mathbf{v}}$   $\overline{\mathbf{v}}$   $\overline{\mathbf{v}}$  |  $\overline{\mathbf{v}}$   $\overline{\mathbf{v}}$   $\overline{\mathbf{v}}$   $\overline{\mathbf{v}}$  -- U+0233 y With Macron Additions for Sinology 1 1 L L | 1111-- U+02341With Curl -- substitute base char n n n n | n n n n -- U+0235 n With Curl -- substitute base char t t t t | tttt-- U+0236 t With Curl -- substitute base char Misc additions A A A A | A A A A -- U+023A A With Stroke  $\mathcal{C} \mathcal{C} \mathcal{C} \mathcal{C} | \mathcal{C} \mathcal{C} \mathcal{C} \mathcal{C} - U + 023B C With Stroke$  $\not \in \not \in \not \in \not \in \not \in \not \in \not \in \not \in \not \in \not = - U + 023C c With Stroke$ L L L L | L L L L -- U+023D L With Bar -- substitute base char T T T T | T T T T -- U+023E T With Bar s s s s | ssss-- U+023F s With Swash Tail -- substitute base char z z z z | z z z z -- U+0240 z With Swash Tail -- substitute base char B B B B | B B B B -- U+0243 B With Stroke -- substitute base char U U U U | U U U U -- U+0244 U Bar -- substitute base char E E E E | E E E E -- U+0246 E With Stroke  $\notin \notin \notin \notin \notin \notin \notin \notin \notin \notin \#$ -- U+0247 e With Stroke J J J J J | JJJJ -- U+0248 J With Stroke -- substitute base char j j j j | jjjj -- U+0249 j With Stroke -- substitute base char Q Q Q Q | Q Q Q -- U+024A Q With Hook Tail -- substitute base char q q q q | q q q -- U+024B q With Hook Tail -- substitute base char R R R R | R R R R -- U+024C R With Stroke -- substitute base char r r r r | rrrr-- U+024D r With Stroke -- substitute base char Y Y Y Y | YYYY -- U+024E Y With Stroke -- substitute base char y y y y | y y y -- U+024F y With Stroke -- substitute base char

IPA Extensions (U+2050 - U+20AF) ∂ ∂ ∂ ∂ | ∂∂∂∂-- U+0259 schwa -- updated font

## Spacing Modifier Letters (U+02B0 - U+02FF) Misc phonetic modifiers

mile pronetic mounterb									
,	'	'	'	´´´´ U+02B9 prime					
"	."	"	//	″″″″ U+02BA double prime					
"	"	٢	"	'''' U+02BB turned comma					
,	,	,	,	'''' U+02BC apostrophe					
,	•	•	۲	'``` U+02BD reversed comma					
,	,	,	,	```` U+02BE right half ring )					
ſ	¢	¢	¢	```` U+02BF left half ring (					
^	^	Ŷ	^	^^^^ U+02C6 circumflex					
v			ř						
	1		1	'''' U+02C8 vert line					
-	-	-	-	U+02C9 macron updated font					
,	'	'	'	/ · · · · U+02CA acute					
`	ì	`	ì	```` U+02CB grave					
				U+02CC low vert line					
:	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	::::- U+02D0 tri-colon					
Spa	aci	ing	cl	ones of diacritics					
2	۲	-	÷						
		-	·	U+02D9 dot above					
٥	•	۰	٠	"" '' U+02DA ring above					
		Ĺ	Ĺ	U+02DB ogonek					
~	~	~	~	U+02DC small tilde					
"	"	"	"	/ ////////////////////////////////////					

Greek and Coptic (U+0370 - U+03FF) ; ; ; ; | ;;;; -- U+037E Greek Question Mark (semicolon) ′′′′′′-- U+0384 tonos \* \* \* \* | \*\*\*\*\* -- U+0385 dialytika tonos Ά Ά Ά Ά | Ά Ά Ά Α -- U+0386 Alpha w/ tonos E 'E 'E 'E 'E 'E 'E 'E -- U+0388 Epsilon w/ tonos 'H 'H 'H 'H '| 'H 'H 'H 'H -- U+0389 Eta w/ tonos 'I 'I T T | 'I I I 'I -- U+038A lota w/ tonos 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 -- U+038C Omicron w/ tonos YYYY YY | 'Y'Y'Y -- U+038E Upsilion w/ tonos  $\Omega$   $\Omega$   $\Omega$   $\Omega'$  |  $\Omega' \Omega \Omega \Omega - U + 038F$  Omega w/ tonos  $\ddot{1}$   $\ddot{1}$   $\ddot{1}$   $\ddot{1}$  |  $\ddot{1}$  $\ddot{1}$ ; - U+0390 iota w/ dialytika and tonos A A A A | A A A A -- U+0391 Alpha B B B B | B B B B -- U+0392 Beta  $\Gamma \Gamma \Gamma \Gamma | \Gamma \Gamma \Gamma \Gamma - U + 0393$  Gamma  $\Delta \Delta \Delta \Delta | \Delta \Delta \Delta \Delta - U+0394$  Delta E E E E | E E E E -- U+0395 Epsilon Z Z Z Z | Z Z Z -- U+0396 Zeta H H H H | H H H H -- U+0397 Eta 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 -- U+0398 Theta I I I I | IIII-- U+0399 Iota K K K K | K K K K -- U+039A Kappa  $\Lambda \Lambda \Lambda \Lambda | \Lambda \Lambda \Lambda - U+039B$  Lamda M M M M | M M M M -- U+039C Mu N N N N | NNNN-- U+039D Nu E E E E | EEEE-- U+039EXi 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 -- U+039F Omicron ПППП | ПППП-- U+03А0 Рі P P P P | P P P -- U+03A1 Rho  $\Sigma \Sigma \Sigma \Sigma I = \Sigma \Sigma \Sigma \Sigma - U + 03A3$  Sigma ТТТТ | ТТТТ-- U+03А4 Тао Y Y Y Y | YYYY-- U+03A5 Upsilon Φ Φ Φ Φ | Φ Φ Φ Φ -- U+03A6 Phi X X X X | XXXZ -- U+03A7 Chi ΨΨΨΨ | ΨΨΨΨ-- U+03A8 Psi  $\Omega \Omega \Omega \Omega | \Omega \Omega \Omega \Omega -- U+03A9$  Omega Ϊ Ϊ *Ϊ Ϊ Ι* | ΪΙΪΪ-- U+03AA Iota ŸŸŸŸ | ŸŸŸŸ-- U+03AB Upsolon  $\dot{\alpha} \dot{\alpha} \dot{\alpha} \dot{\alpha} | \dot{\alpha} \dot{\alpha} \dot{a} - U + 03AC alpha w/tonos$ έ έ έ έ | έ έ έ έ -- U+03AD epsilon w/ tonos ή ή ή ή ή | ή ή ή ή -- U+03AE eta w/ tonos

ίίίί - U+03AF iota w/ tonos  $\alpha \alpha \alpha \alpha | \alpha \alpha \alpha a - U + 03B1$  alpha -- updated font  $\beta \beta \beta \beta \beta | \beta \beta \beta \beta \beta - U + 03B2$  beta -- updated font γγγγ | γγγγ -- U+03B3 gamma -- updated font  $\delta \delta \delta \delta | \delta \delta \delta \delta - U + 03B4$  delta -- updated font  $\varepsilon \varepsilon \varepsilon \varepsilon | \varepsilon \varepsilon \varepsilon = - U + 03B5$  epsilon -- updated font  $\zeta \zeta \zeta \zeta | \zeta \zeta \zeta | \zeta \zeta \zeta - U + 03B6$  zeta -- updated font  $\eta \eta \eta \eta \eta | \eta \eta \eta \eta$  -- U+03B7 eta -- updated font  $\theta \theta \theta \theta \theta | \theta \theta \vartheta \vartheta - U + 03B8$  theta ιιιι -- U+03B9 iota кккк | кккк-- U+03BA kappa  $\lambda \lambda \lambda \lambda | \lambda \lambda \lambda - U + 03BB$  lamda μμμμ | μμμμ-- U+03BC mu ν **ν** υ **ν** | **νννν** -- U+03BD nu ξ ξ ξ ξ | ξξξξ-- U+03BE xi 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 -- U+03BF omicron п п п п п | пппп-- U+03C0 pi  $\rho \rho \rho \rho | \rho \rho \rho - U + 03C1$  rho -- updated font ςςςς | ςςςς-- U+03C2 final sigma -- updated font  $\sigma \sigma \sigma \sigma | \sigma \sigma \sigma \sigma - U + 03C3$  sigma -- updated font ττττ | ττττ -- U+03C4 tau -- updated font υυυυ - U+03C5 upsilon -- updated font  $\phi \phi \phi \phi \phi | \phi \phi \phi \phi$  -- U+03C6 phi -- updated font  $\chi \chi \chi \chi \chi | \chi \chi \chi \chi$  -- U+03C7 chi -- updated font ψψψψ | ψψψψ-- U+03C8 psi ωωωω | ωωωω -- U+03C9 omega ϊ ϊ ϊ ϊ | їїїї -- U+03CA iota w/ dialytika ü ü ü ü | üüüü -- U+03CB upsilon w/ dialytika ό ό ό ό | ό ό ό ό -- U+03CC omicron w/ tonos ύ ὑ ὑ ὑ ὑ ὑ ὑ ὑ ὑ ὑ ὑ · · U+03CD upsilon w/ tonos ώ ώ ώ ώ μ | ώ ώ ώ ώ -- U+03CE omega w/ tonos  $\beta$   $\beta$   $\beta$   $\beta$  |  $\beta$   $\beta$   $\beta$  -- U+03D0 beta symbol 9 9 9 9 9 | 9 9 0 | - U+03D1 theta symbol -- updated font ΥΥΥΥΙ YYY -- U+03D2 upsilon w/ hook symbol -- updated font ΥΥΥΥΥΥΥΥΥΥ- U+03D3 upsilon w/ acute and hook symbol -- updated font ΫΫΫΫ | ΫΫΫΫ -- U+03D4 upsilon w/ diaeresis and hook symbol -- updated font  $\varphi \varphi \varphi \varphi | \varphi \varphi \varphi \varphi$  -- U+03D5 phi symbol -- updated font መመመመ| መመመመ-- U+03D6 pi symbol (omega pi) -- updated font и и и и | у у у - U+03D7 kai symbol -- updated font

## Latin Extended-Additional (U+1E00 - U+1EFF) Latin general use extensions

Laun Sener	
	유 휴 휴 슈 U+1E00 A With RingBelow
ạ ạ ợ ợ	аੵаੵаੵа U+1E01 a With RingBelow
B`B`B`B`	B B B U+1E02 B With DotAbove
b <b>b</b> b <b>b</b>	b b b b U+1E03 b With DotAbove
Ŗ <b>Ŗ</b> Ŗ <b>Ŗ</b>	₿₿₿₿ U+1E04 B With DotBelow
þ <b>þ</b> þ <b>þ</b>	þþþþ U+1E05 b With DotBelow
B_B_ <i>B_B</i>	
b្ <b>b</b> ½ ½	
Ҍ <b>Ҍ</b> Ҍ  ¢¢¢¢¢	Ç Ç Ç Ç U+1E08 Cc With Acute
	<b>ḉ ḉ ḉ ḉ ·</b> − U+1E09 cc With Acute
ĎĎĎĎ	
à <b>à</b> ḋ ḋ ḋ	
, D, D, D, D	₽₽₽₽₽U+1E0C D With DotBelow
ḍ <b>ḍ</b> ḍ ḍ	ḍ ḍ ḍ ḍ U+1E0D d With DotBelow
DDDD	D D D D U+1E0E D With LineBelow
d <b>d</b> d d	d d d d U+1E0F d With LineBelow
, <b>þ</b> <i>þ þ</i>	₯₯₯₯ U+1E10 D With Cedilla
ġ <b>ġ</b> ġ ġ	ḍ ḍ ḍ ḍ U+1E11 d With Cedilla
ĎĎĎĎ	
ğ <b>ğ</b> ğ ğ	d d d d U+1E13 d With CircumflexBelow
È È È È	
	ề ề ề ề U+1E15 e With Grave Over Macron
	É É É É U+1E16 E With Acute Over Macron
	ế ế ế ế U+1E17 e With Acute Over Macron
ĔĔĔĔ	E E E E U+1E18 E With CircumflexBelow
ĕĕĕĕ	
ĘĘ <i>ĘĘ</i>	
	ຼe ຼe ຼe e − U+1E1B e With TildeBelow
	ĔĔĔ
	ĕĕĕĕ U+1E1D e With Cedilla And Breve
F F F F	F̈́ F̈́ F̈́ U+1E1E F With Dot Above
	ffff U+1E1F f With Dot Above
	ĞĞĞĞ U+1E20 G With Macron
	ğğğğ U+1E21 g With Macron
	Н Н Н H U+1E22 H With DotAbove
h <b>h</b> <i>h</i>	h h h h U+1E23 h With DotAbove
Ӊ <b>ӉӉӉ</b>	
	ḥ ḥ ḥ ḥ U+1E25 h With DotBelow
Н <b>Н</b> Н <b>Н</b>	
й <b>н</b> й <b>н</b>	h h h h U+1E27 h With Diaeresis

H H H H | H H H H -- U+1E28 H With Cedilla h h h h | h h h h -- U+1E29 h With Cedilla H H H H H | H H H H -- U+1E2A H With BreveBelow h h h h | h h h h -- U+1E2B h With BreveBelow I I I I | IIII -- U+1E2C I With TildeBelow i i i i i | iiii-- U+1E2D i With TildeBelow 1 1 1 1 Ι ΙΙΙΙ -- U+1E2E I With Acute Over Diaeresis 1 1 τ τ ί Ι 1111 - U+1E2F i With Acute Over Diaeresis K K K K | K K K K -- U+1E30 K With Acute  $\hat{\mathbf{k}} \hat{\mathbf{k}} \hat{\mathbf{k}} \hat{\mathbf{k}} | \hat{\mathbf{k}} \hat{\mathbf{k}} \hat{\mathbf{k}} \hat{\mathbf{k}} \cdots \mathbf{U} + 1\mathbf{E} \mathbf{31} \mathbf{k} \text{ With Acute}$ K K K K | KKKK -- U+1E32 K With Dot Below  $\mathbf{k} \mathbf{k} \mathbf{k} \mathbf{k} \mathbf{k} | \mathbf{k} \mathbf{k} \mathbf{k} \mathbf{k} \cdots \mathbf{U}$ +1E33 k With Dot Below K K K K | K K K K -- U+1E34 K With Line Below k k k k | k k k -- U+1E35 k With Line Below L L L L | LLLL-- U+1E36 L With Dot Below  $1 \ 1 \ l \ l \ | \ 1111 - U + 1E37 |$  With Dot Below L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 L
 1 1  $\overline{l}$   $\overline{l}$   $\overline{l}$  | 1  $\overline{l}$   $\overline{l}$   $\overline{l}$   $\overline{l}$  -- U+1E39 l With DotBelow And Macron L L L L | L L L -- U+1E3A L With LineBelow 1 1 *l l* | 1111-- U+1E3B | With LineBelow L L L L | L L L L -- U+1E3C L With CircumflexBelow 1 1 *U U* | 1111 -- U+1E3D l With CircumflexBelow M M M M | M M M M -- U+1E3E M With Acute m m m m'M M M H | M M M M -- U+1E40 M With DotAbove m ni m ni | m ni m m -- U+1E41 m With DotAbove M M M M | M M M M -- U+1E42 M With DotBelow m m m m | m m m m -- U+1E43 m With DotBelow  $\dot{N}$   $\dot{N}$   $\dot{N}$   $\dot{N}$  |  $\dot{N}$   $\dot{N}$   $\dot{N}$   $\dot{N}$   $\dot{N}$  -- U+1E44 N With DotAbove  $\dot{n}$   $\dot{n}$   $\dot{n}$   $\dot{n}$  |  $\dot{n}$   $\dot{n}$   $\dot{n}$   $\dot{n}$  -- U+1E45 n With DotAbove N N N N | N N N N -- U+1E46 N With DotBelow n n  $n n \mid n n n n - U + 1E47$  n With DotBelow N N N N | N N N N -- U+1E48 N With LineBelow n n n n | n n n n -- U+1E49 n With LineBelow N N N N | N N N N -- U+1E4A N With CircumflexBelow Ó Ó Ó Ó Ι Ó Ó Ó Ó -- U+1E4C Ο With Acute Over Tilde ố ố ố ố | ố ố ố ố -- U+1E4D ο With Acute Over Tilde ŎŎŎŎ| ŎŎŎŎ-- U+1E4E O With Diaeresis Over Tilde öööö - U+1E4F o With Diaeresis Over Tilde Ô Ô Ò Ò | Ô Ô Ò O -- U+1E50 O With Grave Over Macron ồ ồ ồ ồ | ồồồồ-- U+1E51 o With Grave Over Macron

Ó Ó Ó Ó | Ó Ó Ó Ó -- U+1E52 O With Acute Over Macron ố ố ố ố | ố ố ố ố -- U+1E53 ο With Acute Over Macron P P P P P | P P P P -- U+1E54 P With Acute ṕ ṕ ṕ ṕ į́ į ṕ ṕ ṕ ṕ -- U+1E55 p With Acute  $\dot{P}$  p p p p | p p j -- U+1E57 p With DotAbove Ŕ Ŕ Ŕ Ŕ | Ŕ Ŕ Ŕ -- U+1E58 R With DotAbove r r r r r | r r r - U+1E59 r With DotAbove R R R R | R R R R -- U+1E5A R With DotBelow r r r r | rrrr-- U+1E5B r With DotBelow  $\bar{R} \ \bar{R} \ \bar{R} \ \bar{R} \ | \ \bar{R} \ \bar{R} \ \bar{R} \ \bar{R} \ - U+1E5C \ R \ With \ Dot Below \ And \ Macron$ r r r r r l r r r - U+1E5D r With DotBelow And Macron R R R R | R R R R -- U+1E5E R With LineBelow rrr | rrrr-- U+1E5Fr With LineBelow ŚŚŚŚ | ŚŚŚŚ-- U+1E60 S With DotAbove śśśśś | śśśś--- U+1E61 s With DotAbove S S S S | S S S -- U+1E62 S With DotBelow ន្ នុ នុ នុ | នុនុនុន -- U+1E63 s With DotBelow ŠŠŠŠ | ŠŠŠŠ-- U+1E64 S With DotAbove Over Acute  $\dot{s}$   $\dot{s}$   $\dot{s}$   $\dot{s}$  |  $\dot{s}$   $\dot{s}$   $\dot{s}$  -- U+1E65 s With DotAbove Over Acute ŜŜŜŻ | ŜŜŜŜ -- U+1E66 S With DotAbove Over Caron  $\mathring{s}$   $\mathring{s}$   $\mathring{s}$   $\mathring{s}$  |  $\mathring{s}$   $\mathring{s}$   $\mathring{s}$   $\mathring{s}$  -- U+1E67 s With DotAbove Over Caron  $\dot{S}$   $\dot{S}$   $\dot{S}$  |  $\dot{S}$   $\dot{S}$   $\dot{S}$  -- U+1E68 S With Dot Below And Dot Above ś ś ś ś | ś ś ś ś -- U+1E69 s With Dot Below And Dot Above  $\dot{T}$   $\dot{T}$   $\dot{T}$   $\dot{T}$  |  $\dot{T}$   $\dot{T}$   $\dot{T}$   $\dot{T}$   $\dot{T}$  -- U+1E6A T With DotAbove  $\dot{t}$   $\dot{t}$   $\dot{t}$   $\dot{t}$  |  $\dot{t}$   $\dot{t}$   $\dot{t}$  -- U+1E6B t With DotAbove T T T T | T T T T -- U+1E6C T With DotBelow t t t t | tttt-- U+1E6D t With DotBelow T T T T | T T T T -- U+1E6E T With LineBelow t t t t | tttt-- U+1E6Ft With LineBelow T T T T I T T T T T -- U+1E70 T With CircumflexBelow t t t t | tttt-- U+1E71 t With CircumflexBelow U U U U U U U U U -- U+1E72 U With DiaeresisBelow u u u u u | u u u u -- U+1E73 u With DiaeresisBelow U U U U | U U U U - U + 1E74 U With TildeBelow uuuu Uuuuu -- U+1E75 u With TildeBelow U U U U U U U U U U -- U+1E76 U With CircumflexBelow Ů ΰ ΰ ΰ Ι ὑ ΰ ΰ ΰ -- U+1E78 U With Acute Over Tilde u u u u the control u with Acute Over Tilde ÜÜÜÜ | ÜÜÜÜ-- U+1E7A U With Diaeresis Over Macron ǘǘǘǘǘu l ǘǘǘu -- U+1E7B u With Diaeresis Over Macron

	~~~~
	Ϋ́ Ϋ́ Ϋ́ Ϋ́ U+1E7C V With Tilde
	ṽṽṽṽ U+1E7D v With Tilde
	ŲŲŲVU+1Е7E V With DotBelow
	יִ אָ טָ יָ U+1E7F v With DotBelow
	ŴŴŴŴ U+1E80 W With Grave
	ẁ ẁ ẁ ẁ U+1E81 w With Grave
ŴŴ <i>ŴŴ</i>	ŴŴŴŴ U+1E82 W With Acute
<b>ώ ₩ ₩ ₩ ₩</b>	ŵ ẃ ứ ứ U+1E83 w With Acute
₩₩₩₩	ŴŴŴŴ U+1E84 W With Diaeresis
₩₩₩₩ <b>₩</b>	ѿѿѿѿ U+1E85 w With Diaeresis
ŴŴŴŴ	ŴŴŴŴ U+1E86 W With DotAbove
<b>ឆ់ ឆ់ ឃំ ឃំ</b> ∣	ŵ ŵ ŵ ψ U+1E87 w With DotAbove
<b>₩₩₩</b>	
<u></u> й, й, й, й, й, й, й, й, й, й, й, й, й, й	ѿѿѿѿ
X X X X	Χ̈́ Χ̈́ Χ̈́ U+1E8A X With DotAbove
× × × × ×	x x x x U+1E8B x With DotAbove
X X X X	Χ̈́ Χ̈́ Χ̈́ U+1E8C X With Diaeresis
<b>x x x x</b>	х̈́х̈́х̈́х U+1E8D x With Diaeresis
Ý Ý Ý Ý	Ϋ́Ϋ́Ϋ́Υ U+1E8E Y With DotAbove
ÿÿÿÿ	ý ý ý ý U+1E8F y With DotAbove
2 2 2 2 1	ŹŹŹŹ U+1E90 Z With Circumflex
2 2 2 2 2	2̂ ẑ ẑ ẑ U+1E91 z With Circumflex
Z Z Z Z	ZZZZ U+1E92 Z With DotBelow
z <b>z</b> z <b>z</b>	z z z z U+1E93 z With DotBelow
ZZZZ	Z Z Z Z U+1E94 Z With LineBelow
z z z z	z z z z U+1E95 z With LineBelow
<u>ћ</u> <u>ћ</u> <u>ћ</u>	<u> </u>
<b>じもちち</b>	t t t t U+1E97 t With Diaeresis
ឃំ <b>ឃំឃំឃំ</b> ∣	ڜ ፟፟፟ ឃໍ ພໍ −− U+1E98 w With RingAbove
ŷ <b>ỷ</b> ඵ <b>ỷ</b>	ỷ ỷ ỷ ỷ U+1E99 y With RingAbove
à à à à	à à ἀ ἀ U+1E9A a With RightHalfRing (U+02BE)
11jj	了了 U+1E9B long-s With DotAbove updated font
Latin exten	sions for Vietnamese
ĄĄĄĄ	A A A A U+1EA0 A With DotBelow
a <b>a</b> a a	ạ ạ ợ ợ U+1EA1 a With DotBelow
ÅÅÅÅ	Ả Ả Ả Ả U+1EA2 A With Hook Above
ả ả ả ả ả	ả ả ả ả U+1EA3 a With Hook Above
Á Á Á Á	Á U+1EA4 A With Acute Over Circumflex
ấ ấ ấ ấ (	ấ ấ ấ ấ U+1EA5 a With Acute Over Circumflex
ÀÀÀÀ	À À À À U+1EA6 A With Grave Over Circumflex
à à à à à	ầ ầ ầ ầ U+1EA7 a With Grave Over Circumflex
Å Å Å Å	Å Å Å Å U+1EA8 A With HookAbove Over Circumflex

22221	
	å å å å U+1EA9 a With HookAbove Over Circumflex
	Á Á Á Á U+1EAA A With Tilde Over Circumflex
ãããã q	$\hat{a}$ $\hat{a}$ $\hat{a}$ $\hat{a}$ U+1EAB a With Tilde Over Circumflex
ÂÂÂÂ	
â ậ ậ ậ ậ	
Á Á À À	Å Å Å Å U+1EAE A With Acute Over Breve
ắ ắ ắ ắ	ắ ắ ắ ắ U+1EAF a With Acute Over Breve
ĂĂĂĂ	Å Å Å Å U+1EB0 A With Grave Over Breve
å <b>å</b> å å	ằ ằ ẳ ẳ U+1EB1 a With Grave Over Breve
À À À À	Å Å Å Å U+1EB2 A With HookAbove Over Breve
å å å å	ẳẳẳẳẳ U+1EB3 a With HookAbove Over Breve
ÃÃÃ À	À À À À U+1EB4 A With Tilde Over Breve
ãããã ľ	aँ aँ dँ dँ U+1EB5 a With Tilde Over Breve
ĂĂĂĂ	ĂĂĂĂ Ă U+1EB6 A With Breve And Dot Below
ặặặặ	ặặặặ U+1EB7 a With Breve And Dot Below
ĘĘĘĘ	Ε̈́Ε̈́Ε̈́ U+1EB8 E With DotBelow
e <b>e e e</b>	e e e e U+1EB9 e With DotBelow
	Ê Ê Ê Ê U+1EBA E With HookAbove
ẻẻẻẻ	ẻ ẻ ẻ ẻ U+1EBB e With HookAbove
ĒĒĒĒ	Ê Ê Ê Ê U+1EBC E With Tilde
ẽ ẽ ẽ ẽ	ẽ ẽ ẽ ẽ −- U+1EBD e With Tilde
É É É É	Ê Ê Ê Ê U+1EBE E With Acute Over Circumflex
ếếếế	ế ế ế ớ U+1EBF e With Acute Over Circumflex
È È È È	Ê Ê Ê Ê U+1EC0 E With Grave Over Circumflex
èèèè	ề ề ề ề U+1EC1 e With Grave Over Circumflex
Ê Ê Ê Ê	Ê Ê Ê U+1EC2 E With HookAbove Over Circumflex
	ể ể ể ể U+1EC3 e With HookAbove Over Circumflex
	É É É U+1EC4 E With Tilde Over Circumflex
	$\tilde{e}$ $\tilde{e}$ $\tilde{e}$ U+1EC5 e With Tilde Over Circumflex
	$\hat{F}$ $\hat{F}$ $\hat{F}$ U+1EC6 E With Circumflex And DotBelow
ê ê ê ê	
	ÎÎÎÎ U+1EC8 I With HookAbove
	í í í i U+1EC9 i With HookAbove
	I I I - U+1ECA I With DotBelow
	i i i - U+1ECB i With DotBelow
	Q Q Q Q U+1ECC O With DotBelow
	ې ې ې ې U+1ECD o With DotBelow
	ở ở ở ở ở U+1ECE 0 With HookAbove
	ở ở ở ở U+1ECF ο With HookAbove
	Ó Ó Ó Ó U+1ED0 O With Acute Over Circumflex
	ố ố ố ố U+1ED1 o With Acute Over Circumflex
0000	Ô Ô Ô Ô U+1ED2 O With Grave Over Circumflex

ò ò ò ò	ồ ồ ồ ồ U+1ED3 o With Grave Over Circumflex
ÔÔÔÔ	Ô Ô Ô U+1ED4 O With HookAbove Over Circumflex
ồ ổ ổ ổ	ổ ổ ổ ổ U+1ED5 o With HookAbove Over Circumflex
0000	Ó Ó Ó Ó U+1ED6 O With Tilde Over Circumflex
õõõõ	ỗ ỗ ỗ ỗ U+1ED7 o With Tilde Over Circumflex
ộộộộ (	ộ ộ ộ ộ U+1ED8 O With Circumflex And DotBelow
ộộộộ (	ộ ộ ộ ộ U+1ED9 o With Circumflex And DotBelow
<b>ό Ծ Ծ Ծ  </b>	Ó Ϭ Ϭ Ϭ U+1EDA O Horn With Acute
ό <b>όό</b> φ	ớớớớ U+1EDB o Horn With Acute
<b>ΥΥΥ΄</b>	ờờờờ U+1EDC O Horn With Grave
ò ò ò ò	ờờờờ U+1EDD o Horn With Grave
ở ở ở ở	Ở Ở Ở ở U+1EDE O Horn With HookAbove
ở ở ở ở ľ	တံတဲတဲ U+1EDF o Horn With HookAbove
ÕÕÕÕ	ÕÕÕÕ U+1EE0 O Horn With Tilde
õõõõ	õõõõ U+1EE1 o Horn With Tilde
<b>҆҆҅҅ѻ҅҄ѻ҅ѻ</b> ҆	ợợợợ U+1EE2 O Horn With DotBelow
~ <b>~</b> ~ ~ <b>~</b>	တုတ္တဲ့ U+1EE3 o Horn With DotBelow
ŲŲŲŲ	ŲŲŲŲ U+1EE4 U With DotBelow
ս <b>սսս</b>	џџџџ U+1EE5 u With DotBelow
ប៉ំ បំ <i>បំ បំ បំ</i>	Ů Ů Ů Ů U+1EE6 U With HookAbove
ů ů ů ů ů	uໍ uໍ uໍ uໍ U+1EE7 u With HookAbove
ỨỨỨ𝑘(	ỨỨỨỨ U+1EE8 U Horn With Acute
ứ ứ: ứ: ứ í	ứ ứ ứ ứ U+1EE9 u Horn With Acute
ŮŮŮŮ	ừ ừ ừ ử U+1EEA U Horn With Grave
ừ ừ ừ ừ	ừừừứ U+1EEB u Horn With Grave
ŮŮŮŮ <b>Ů</b>	ử ử ử ở U+1EEC U Horn With Hook Above
ử ử ử ử ľ	ử ử ử ử U+1EED u Horn With Hook Above
ŨŨŨŨ	ữ ữ ữ U+1EEE U Horn With Tilde
ữ ữ ữ ữ	ữữữữ U+1EEF u Horn With Tilde
የየምም	
ự <b>ự</b> ự <b>ự</b>	ựựựự U+1EF1 u Horn With Dot Below
Latin genera	l extensions
	Ý Ý Ý Ý U+1EF2 Y With Grave
	ỳ ỳ ỳ U+1EF3 y With Grave
	YYYY U+1EF4 Y With DotBelow
<b>Y Y Y Y</b>	y y y y U+1EF5 y With DotBelow Ϋ́ Ϋ́ Ϋ́ U+1EF6 Y With HookAbove
	ỷ ỷ ỷ ỷ U+1EF7 y With HookAbove
	ŶŶŶŶ U+1EF8 Y With Tilde
ŷ <b>ŷ</b> ŷ <b>ŷ</b>	ỹ ỹ ỹ ỹ U+1EF9 y With Tilde

## Greek Extended (U+1F00 - U+1FFF)

Precomposed polytonic Greek

ά ά ά ά | ά ά ά ά -- U+1F00 alpha with psili ά ἀ ἀ ἀ | ἀἀἀἀ -- U+1F01 alpha with dasia α α α α α | α α α α -- U+1F02 alpha with psili and varia ά ἁ ἁ ὰ | ǜ ǜ ǜ ǜ à -- U+1F03 alpha with dasia and varia α̈́α̃α̃α̃ | ɑ̃ɑ̃ãã-- U+1F04 alpha with psili and oxia ἄ ἅ ἅ ἄ | ἅ ἅ ἅ ជ -- U+1F05 alpha with dasia and oxia ά ἀ ἀ ἀ ἰ ἰ ἀ ἀ ἀ -- U+1F06 alpha with psili and perispomeni ά ἇ ἇ ἇ | ἇἇåå -- U+1F07 alpha with dasia and perispomeni Á Á À À | Á Á Á Á -- U+1F08 Alpha with psili Á Á Á Á | Á Á Á Á -- U+1F09 Alpha with dasia Â À À | Â Â Â Â -- U+1F0A Alpha with psili and varia Â Â À | ÂÂÂÂ -- U+1F0B Alpha with dasia and varia ĂĂĂĂ | ĂĂĂĂ -- U+1F0C Alpha with psili and oxia ĂĂĂĂ | ĂĂĂĂ -- U+1F0D Alpha with dasia and oxia Á Á Á Á | Á Á Á Á -- U+1F0E Alpha with psili and perispomeni Á Á Á Á | ÁÁÁÁ -- U+1F0F Alpha with dasia and perispomeni έἑἑἑ | ἑἑέἑ-- U+1F10 epsilon with psili  $\dot{\epsilon}$   $\dot{\epsilon}$   $\dot{\epsilon}$   $\dot{\epsilon}$  |  $\dot{\epsilon}$  $\dot{\epsilon}$  $\dot{\epsilon}$  $\dot{\epsilon}$  -- U+1F11 epsilon with dasia ε̈́ε̈́ε̈́ε̈́| ε̈́ε̈ε̈ὲ-- U+1F12 epsilon with psili and varia  $\hat{\varepsilon}$   $\hat{\varepsilon}$   $\hat{\varepsilon}$   $\hat{\varepsilon}$  |  $\hat{\varepsilon}\hat{\varepsilon}\hat{\varepsilon}\hat{\varepsilon}$  -- U+1F13 epsilon with dasia and varia ἕἕἕἕ | ἕἕἕἕ-- U+1F14 epsilon with psili and oxia ἕἕἕἕ | ἕἕἕἕ -- U+1F15 epsilon with dasia and oxia ĖĖĖĖ | ĖĖĖ-- U+1F18 Epsilon with psili É É É Ė | ÉÉÉÉ-- U+1F19 Epsilon with dasia ÊÊÊÊ | ÊÊÊÊ -- U+1F1A Epsilon with psili and varia Ê Ê Ê Ê | ÊÊÊÊ-- U+1F1B Epsilon with dasia and varia ÉÉÉÉ / ÉÉÉÉ -- U+1F1C Epsilon with psili and oxia ĚĚĚĖ | ĚĚĚĚ-- U+1F1D Epsilon with dasia and oxia ຖໍ່ກໍ່ກໍ່ກໍ່ | ຖໍ່ຖໍ່ກໍ່ກໍ-- U+1F20 eta with psili ή ή ή ή | ή ή ή ή -- U+1F21 eta with dasia ຖື ຖື ຖື ຖື | ຖືຖືຖືຖື -- U+1F22 eta with psili and varia  $\hat{\eta}$   $\hat{\eta}$   $\hat{\eta}$   $\hat{\eta}$  |  $\hat{\eta}$   $\hat{\eta}$   $\hat{\eta}$  ·- U+1F23 eta with dasia and varia ἥ ἥ ἤ ἤ | ἥ ἥ ἤ ἤ -- U+1F24 eta with psili and oxia ň ň ň ή ή | ň ň ň ή ·- U+1F25 eta with dasia and oxia  $\mathring{\eta}$   $\mathring{\eta}$   $\mathring{\eta}$   $\mathring{\eta}$   $\mathring{\eta}$   $\mathring{\eta}$   $\mathring{\eta}$   $\mathring{\eta}$   $\mathring{\eta}$   $\overset{--}{\eta}$  U+1F26 eta with psili and perispomeni ຖິ່ ຖິ່ ກໍ່ ກໍ່ | ຖິ່ຖິ່ກໍ່ຖໍ-- U+1F27 eta with dasia and perispomeni  $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$  |  $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$  -- U+1F28 Eta with psili  $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$  |  $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$  -- U+1F29 Eta with dasia  $\hat{H}$   $\hat{H}$   $\hat{H}$   $\hat{H}$  |  $\hat{H}$   $\hat{H}$   $\hat{H}$   $\hat{H}$   $\hat{H}$   $\hat{H}$   $\hat{H}$  -- U+1F2A Eta with psili and varia  $\hat{H}$   $\hat{H}$   $\hat{H}$   $\hat{H}$  |  $\hat{H}$   $\hat{H}$   $\hat{H}$   $\hat{H}$   $\hat{H}$   $\hat{H}$  + -- U+1F2B Eta with dasia and varia

Η̈́ Η̈́ Ḧ́ Ḧ́ Ḧ́ Ḧ́ Ḧ́ Ḧ́ Ḧ́ H̄́ H̄́ H̄́ -- U+1F2C Eta with psili and oxia 併 Η Η Η | Η Η Η Η Η -- U+1F2D Eta with dasia and oxia  $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$  |  $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$  -- U+1F2E Eta with psili and perispoment 拍 拍 拍 拍 | 拍 拍 拍 拍 .-- U+1F2F Eta with dasia and perispomeni ίίἱἱἰ | iiii-- U+1F30 iota with psili  $\hat{\iota}$   $\hat{\iota}$   $\hat{\iota}$  |  $\hat{\iota}\hat{\iota}\hat{\iota}$  -- U+1F33 iota with dasia and varia ἴ ἴ ἴ ἴ | ἵĭĭĭ -- U+1F34 iota with psili and oxia ί ἴ ἴ ἴ | ἵĭĭĭ -- U+1F35 iota with dasia and oxia ໍ ໍ ໍ ໍ ໍ ່ ໄ 🕴 🛛 ໍ່ໍ່ໄຊ້ -- U+1F36 iota with psili and perispomeni ໍ ໍ ໍ ໍ ໍ ່ ໄ ໍ່ໍ່ໄ -- U+1F37 iota with dasia and perispomeni  $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$   $\dot{1}$  Î Î Î Î I | ÎÎÎÎ -- U+1F3A lota with psili and varia Î Î Î Î I + ÎÎÎÎ -- U+1F3B Iota with dasia and varia Ϊ́ Τ̈́ Τ̈́ Τ̈́ Ι | Ϊ́ḮḮ -- U+1F3C lota with psili and oxia Í Í Í Í Í Í Í ÍÍÍ -- U+1F3E lota with psili and perispomeni Í Í Í Í Í Í Í ÍÍÍ -- U+1F3F lota with dasia and perispomeni စ် စ် စ် စ် ၊ စ်စ်စ်စ် -- U+1F40 omicron with psili  $\dot{o}$   $\dot{o}$   $\dot{o}$   $\dot{o}$  |  $\dot{o}$   $\dot{o}$   $\dot{o}$  -- U+1F41 omicron with dasia öööö - U+1F42 omicron with psili and varia  $\delta \delta \delta \delta | \delta \delta \delta \delta - U+1F43$  omicron with dasia and varia ő ő ő ő | őőőőő -- U+1F44 omicron with psili and oxia ő ὄ ὄ ὄ ἰ | ὄ ὄ ὄ ὄ -- U+1F45 omicron with dasia and oxia Ó Ò Ò Ò Ι Ò Ò Ò Ò -- U+1F48 Omicron with psili 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 -- U+1F49 Omicron with dasia ồ ồ ồ ồ | Ô Ô Ô -- U+1F4A Omicron with psili and varia Ô Ô Ô Ô | ÔÔÔÔ -- U+1F4B Omicron with dasia and varia Ő Ő Ő Ő Ι Ő Ő Ő Ő -- U+1F4C Omicron with psili and oxia Ő ὄ ὄ ὄ Ι ὄ ὄ ὄ ὄ -- U+1F4D Omicron with dasia and oxia ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ | ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ -- U+1F50 upsilon with psili ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ ບໍ່ ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ -- U+1F51 upsilon with dasia  $\dot{\upsilon}$   $\dot{\upsilon}$   $\dot{\upsilon}$   $\dot{\upsilon}$  |  $\dot{\upsilon}$   $\dot{\upsilon}$   $\dot{\upsilon}$   $\dot{\upsilon}$  ·- U+1F52 upsilon with psili and varia ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ ບໍ່ ບໍ່ ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ -- U+1F53 upsilon with dasia and varia ὕ ὕ ὕ ὕ Ι ὕὕὕΰ -- U+1F54 upsilon with psili and oxia ບັບັບັບັ | ບັບັບ້ນ້ອ -- U+1F55 upsilon with dasia and oxia ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ / ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ -- U+1F56 upsilon with psili and perispomeni ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ | ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ -- U+1F57 upsilon with dasia and perispomeni Ý Ý Ý Ý | ÝÝÝÝ-- U+1F59 Upsilon with dasia Ϋ́Ϋ́Ϋ́Ϋ́Ϋ́Ϋ́Ϋ́Ϋ́Ϋ́Ϋ́Ϋ́-- U+1F5B Upsilon with dasia and varia

Ϋ́Ϋ́Ϋ́Ϋ́ I Ϋ́Ϋ́Ϋ́Ϋ́-- U+1F5D Upsilon with dasia and oxia Ý Ý Ý Ý / ÝÝÝÝ -- U+1F5F Upsilon with dasia and perispomeni ယ် ယ် ယ် ပ် | ယ် ယ် ယ် ယ် -- U+1F60 omega with psili  $\dot{\omega}$   $\dot{\omega}$   $\dot{\omega}$   $\dot{\omega}$  |  $\dot{\omega}$   $\dot{\omega}$   $\dot{\omega}$  -- U+1F61 omega with dasia ພໍພໍພໍພໍ|ພໍພໍພໍພໍ-- U+1F62 omega with psili and varia ŵ ŵ ŵ ŵ | ὣ ὣ ŵ ŵ -- U+1F63 omega with dasia and varia ພໍພໍພໍພໍ|ພໍພໍພິພໍພໍ-- U+1F64 omega with psili and oxia ὥ ὥ ὥ ἕ | ὥ ὥ ὥ ὥ -- U+1F65 omega with dasia and oxia ພໍ ພໍ ພໍ ພໍ | ພໍ ພໍ ພໍ ພໍ -- U+1F66 omega with psili and perispomeni ພໍ່ພໍ່ພໍ່ພໍ່ | ພໍ່ພໍ່ພໍ່ພໍ່ -- U+1F67 omega with dasia and perispomeni  $\dot{\Omega}$   $\dot{\Omega}$   $\dot{\Omega}$   $\dot{\Omega}$  |  $\dot{\Omega}$   $\dot{\Omega}$   $\dot{\Omega}$   $\dot{\Omega}$  -- U+1F68 Omega with psili ά ἀ ἀ ἀ Ι ἀ ἀ ἀ Ι ἀ ἀ ἀ -- U+1F69 Omega with dasia Δ Δ Δ Δ | Δ Δ Δ Δ Δ -- U+1F6B Omega with dasia and varia ά ἄ ἄ ἄ | ἄ ά ἄ Δ -- U+1F6C Omega with psili and oxia α΄ Δ΄ Δ΄ Δ΄ Ι΄ Δ΄ Δ΄ Δ΄ Δ΄ Δ΄ -- U+1F6D Omega with dasia and oxia  $\Delta \Delta \Delta \Delta = (\Delta \Delta \Delta \Delta \Delta \Delta)^2$ -- U+1F6E Omega with psili and perispomeni Ω Ω Ω Ω | ΩΩΩΩΩ-- U+1F6F Omega with dasia and perispomeni à à à à | à à à à -- U+1F70 alpha with varia ά ά ά ά | ά ά ά ά -- U+1F71 alpha with oxia è è è è | è è è è -- U+1F72 epsilon with varia έ έ έ έ | έ έ έ έ -- U+1F73 epsilon with oxia ὴ ἡ ἡ ἡ | ἡ ἡ ἡ ἡ -- U+1F74 eta with varia ή ή ή ή | ή ή ή ή -- U+1F75 eta with oxia ìììì | ìììì-- U+1F76 iota with varia ίίίί | ίίίί-- U+1F77 iota with oxia  $\dot{o}$   $\dot{o}$   $\dot{o}$  |  $\dot{o}$   $\dot{o}$   $\dot{o}$  -- U+1F78 omicron with varia  $\dot{0}$   $\dot{0}$   $\dot{0}$   $\dot{0}$   $\dot{0}$   $\dot{0}$   $\dot{0}$   $\dot{0}$  -- U+1F79 omicron with oxia ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ ບໍ່ ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ -- U+1F7A upsilon with varia ύ ὑ ὑ ὑ ἡ ὑ ὑ ὑ ὑ ὑ · · U+1F7B upsilon with oxia ώ ώ ώ ώ | ώ ώ ώ ώ -- U+1F7C omega with varia ώώώψ | ώώώώω -- U+1F7D omega with oxia ထို ထို ထို ထို | ထိုထိုကို -- U+1F80 alpha with psili and ypogegrammeni  $\dot{\alpha}$   $\dot{\alpha}$   $\dot{\alpha}$   $\dot{\alpha}$  |  $\dot{\alpha}$   $\dot{\alpha}$   $\dot{\alpha}$  -- U+1F81 alpha with dasia and ypogegrammeni  $\dot{\alpha}$   $\dot{\alpha}$   $\dot{\alpha}$   $\dot{\alpha}$  |  $\dot{\alpha}\dot{\alpha}\dot{\alpha}\dot{a}$  -- U+1F82 alpha with psili and varia and ypogegrammeni \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c6 \u03c ἄ ἄ ἄ ἄ ἰ | ἄ ἄ ἄ ἄ -- U+1F84 alpha with psili and oxia and ypogegrammeni α̈́α̈́α̈́α̈́α̈́| ɑ̃́α̈́ä́ă -- U+1F85 alpha with dasia and oxia and ypogegrammeni ά ἀ ἀ ἀ μ | ἀἀἀμ -- U+1F86 alpha with psili and perispomeni and ypogegrammeni á ở ở ở l á đá á -- U+1F87 alpha with dasia and perispomeni and ypogegrammeni Á Á Á Á | ÁÁÁÁ -- U+1F88 Alpha with psili and prosgegrammeni Á Á Á Á | Á Á Á Á -- U+1F89 Alpha with dasia and prosgegrammeni

ÄÄÄ Ä | ÄÄÄÄ -- U+1F8A Alpha with psili and varia and prosgegrammeni  $\hat{A}$   $\hat{A}$   $\hat{A}$  |  $\hat{A}$   $\hat{A}$   $\hat{A}$   $\hat{A}$  -- U+1F8B Alpha with dasia and varia and prosgegrammeni ĂĂĂĂĂ | ĂĂĂĂĂ -- U+1F8C Alpha with psili and oxia and prosgegrammeni ĂĂĂĂĂ | ĂĂĂĂĂ -- U+1F8D Alpha with dasia and oxia and prosgegrammeni Á Á Á Á | ÁÁÁÁ Á -- U+1F8E Alpha with psili and perispomeni and prosgegrammeni Á Á Á Á | Á Á Á Á -- U+1F8F Alpha with dasia and perispomeni and prosgegrammeni ຖໍ່ ກໍ່ ກໍ່ ກໍ່ | ຖໍ່ກໍ່ກໍ່-- U+1F90 eta with psili and ypogegrammeni ຖໍ ຖໍ ກໍ ກໍ | ຖໍຖໍກໍ່ -- U+1F91 eta with dasia and ypogegrammeni ຖື ຖື ຖື ຖື ຖື | ຖືຖືຖື ຖື -- U+1F92 eta with psili and varia and ypogegrammeni ຖິ່ ຖິ່ ກຼີ່ ກໍ່ 🖞 📙 ຖິ່ ຖິ່ ກິ່ ກໍ່ -- U+1F93 eta with dasia and varia and ypogegrammeni ຖ້ ຖ້ ກ້ ຖ້ | ຖ້ ຖ້ ກໍ່ ກໍ່ ກໍ່ ກໍ່ ກໍ່ ກໍ່ -- U+1F95 eta with dasia and oxia and ypogegrammeni  $\dot{\eta}_{1}$   $\dot{\eta}_{2}$   $\dot{\eta}_{2}$  |  $\dot{\eta}_{1}$  $\dot{\eta}_{2}$  $\dot{\eta}_{3}$ -- U+1F96 eta with psili and perispomeni and ypogegrammeni ຖິ່ ກຼໍ່ ກຼໍ່ ກຼໍ່ ກໍ່ 🖞 ກໍ່ ກໍ່ ກໍ່ ກໍ່ 🖞 -- U+1F97 eta with dasia and perispomeni and ypogegrammeni 并 护 护 井 | 并 并 并 并 .- U+1F98 Eta with psili and prosgegrammeni 前 梲 梲 梲 丨 仢 梲 梲 梲 .-- U+1F99 Eta with dasia and prosgegrammeni 肖 肖 护 护 | 肖 肖 并 并 -- U+1F9A Eta with psili and varia and prosgegrammeni 併 併 拼 拼 | 併 併 拼 拼 -- U+1F9C Eta with psili and oxia and prosgegrammeni 拼 拼 拼 拼 丨 拼 拼 拼 开 H .- U+1F9D Eta with dasia and oxia and prosgegrammeni 拍 拍 拍 拍 | 拍拍拍拍 -- U+1F9E Eta with psili and perispomeni and prosgegrammeni 拍 拍 拍 拍 | 拍拍拍拍 -- U+1F9F Eta with dasia and perispomeni and prosgegrammeni ယ့် ယ့် ယ့် ယ့် | ယ့် ယ့် ယ့် ယ့် -- U+1FA0 omega with psili and ypogegrammeni ယို ယို ယို မို | ယိုယိုယို -- U+1FA1 omega with dasia and ypogegrammeni ώψωψω | ψωψωψω -- U+1FA2 omega with psili and varia and ypogegrammeni ယ် ယို ယို ယို | ယိုယိုယိုယို -- U+1FA3 omega with dasia and varia and ypogegrammeni ώ ῷ ῷ ῷ | ῷῷῷῷ -- U+1FA4 omega with psili and oxia and ypogegrammeni ψ̃ ψ̃ ψ̃ ų̃ ų̃ ų̃ ų̃ ų̃ ų̃ ų̃ -- U+1FA5 omega with dasia and oxia and ypogegrammeni ພໍ່ ພໍ່ ພໍ່ ພໍ່ | ພໍ່ພໍ່ພໍ່ພໍ່ພໍ່ -- U+1FA6 omega with psili and perispomeni and vpogegrammeni ພໍ່ ພໍ່ ພໍ່ ພໍ່ | ພໍ່ພໍ່ພໍ່ພໍ່ພໍ່ -- U+1FA7 omega with dasia and perispomeni and ypogegrammeni ά ά ά ά | ά ά ά -- U+1FA8 Omega with psili and prosgegrammeni ά ά ά ά ί | ά ά ά α-- U+1FA9 Omega with dasia and prosgegrammeni Â  $\hat{\Omega}$   $\hat{Q}$   $\hat{Q}$  |  $\hat{\Omega}$   $\hat{\Omega}$   $\hat{\Omega}$   $\hat{Q}$  -- U+1FAA Omega with psili and varia and prosgegrammeni Â  $\hat{Q} \quad \hat{Q} \quad$ ϕ̃ϕ̃ϕ̃ϕ̃ | ϕ̃ϕ̃ϕ̃ϕ̃ -- U+1FAC Omega with psili and oxia and prosgegrammeni Ω  $\ddot{\Omega}$   $\ddot{\Omega}$   $\ddot{\Omega}$  |  $\ddot{\Omega}$   $\ddot{\Omega}$   $\ddot{\Omega}$   $\ddot{\Omega}$   $\ddot{\Omega}$  -- U+1FAD Omega with dasia and oxia and prosgegrammeni ϕ ϕ ϕ ϕ | ϕϕϕϕ. U+1FAE Omega with psili and perispomeni and

prosgegrammeni

 $\oint \oint \oint \oint \oint i$  |  $\oint \oint \oint \oint f$  -- U+1FAF Omega with dasia and perispomeni and prosgegrammeni ἄ ἄ ἄ ἄ | ἄ ἄ ἄ ǎ -- U+1FB0 alpha with vrachy α̃α̃α̃α̃ | α̃α̃α̃αً -- U+1FB1 alpha with macron ở ở ở ở | ộ ở ở -- U+1FB2 alpha with varia and ypogegrammeni  $\alpha \alpha \alpha \alpha | \alpha \alpha \alpha a - U + 1FB3$  alpha with ypogegrammeni  $\dot{\alpha} \dot{\alpha} \dot{\alpha} \dot{\alpha} | \dot{\alpha} \dot{\alpha} \dot{\alpha} \dot{\alpha} - U+1FB4$  alpha with oxia and ypogegrammeni α̃α̃α̃α̃ | α̃α̃α̃αً -- U+1FB6 alpha with perispomeni α̃α̃α̃α̃ | ãããã -- U+1FB7 alpha with perispomeni and ypogegrammeni ĂĂĂĂ | ĂĂĂĂ -- U+1FB8 Alpha with vrachy ĂĂĂĂ | ĂĂĂĂ -- U+1FB9 Alpha with macron À À À À | À À À À -- U+1FBA Alpha with varia Á Á Á Á | Á Á Á Á -- U+1FBB Alpha with oxia ĄĄĄĄ I – ĄĄĄ A -- U+1FBC Alpha with prosgegrammeni ີ່ ບໍ່ບໍ່-- U+1FBD Koronis ; ; ; ; | ....- U+1FBE Prosgegrammeni ; ; ; ; ; | ''''-- U+1FBF Psili ~ ~ ~ ~ | ~~~~-- U+1FC0 Perispomeni a a a a | aaaa -- U+1FC1 Dialytika And Perispomeni ຖຸ່ ກູ່ ກູ່ ກູ່ | ຖຸ່ຖຸ່ກູ່ ກູ່ -- U+1FC2 eta with varia and ypogegrammeni η η η η | ηηηη -- U+1FC3 eta with ypogegrammeni ή ή ή ή ή | ή ή ή ή -- U+1FC4 eta with oxia and ypogegrammeni  $\tilde{\eta} \ \tilde{\eta} \ \tilde{\eta} \ \tilde{\eta} \ | \ \tilde{\eta} \ \tilde{\eta} \ \tilde{\eta} \$ -- U+1FC6 eta with perispomeni ñ ñ ñ j i n n n - U+1FC7 eta with perispomeni and ypogegrammeni È È È È | È È È -- U+1FC8 Epsilon with varia É É É É | ÉÉÉÉ-- U+1FC9 Epsilon with oxia  $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$  |  $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$   $\dot{H}$  -- U+1FCA Eta with varia H H H H | H H H H H -- U+1FCB Eta with oxia H H H H H | H H H H H -- U+1FCC Eta with prosgegrammeni ```` | ```` U+1FCD Psili And Varia ″″″″″ | ″″″″ -- U+1FCE Psili And Oxia · · · · · · U+1FCF Psili And Perispomeni ĭ ĭ ĭ ĭ | ĭĭĭĭ-- U+1FD0 iota with vrachy ιίιιι | ιιιι-- U+1FD1 iota with macron ຳ ຳ ຳ ຳ ຳ ຳ ຳ ຳ ຳ ຳ ຳ ຳ ·-- U+1FD2 iota with dialytika and varia ຳ ຳ ຳ ຳ ຳ ຳ ຳ ຳ ຳ ຳ ຳ ຳ ຳ ·- U+1FD3 iota with dialytika and oxia ĩ ĩ ĩ ĩ | ĩĩĩĩ -- U+1FD6 iota with perispomeni ັເັັເັັ ເຊິ | ໂໂໂໂໂ -- U+1FD7 iota with dialytika and perispomeni I I I I I | I I I I | I I I I -- U+1FD8 lota with vrachy  $\overline{I}$   $\overline{I}$   $\overline{I}$   $\overline{I}$  |  $\overline{I}$   $\overline{I}$   $\overline{I}$  -- U+1FD9 lota with macron  $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$   $\hat{I}$  Í Í Í Í Í I IÍÍÍ -- U+1FDB lota with oxia

	````- U+1FDD Dasia And Varia
~ ~ ~ ~ ~	"""" U+1FDE Dasia And Oxia
* * * *	**** U+1FDF Dasia And Perispomeni
ŭ ŭ ŭ ŭ	ὕὕὕῦ U+1FE0 upsilon with vrachy
υ <b>υυυ</b>	ບົບັບັບັ U+1FE1 upsilon with macron
ບໍ່ <b>ບໍ່</b> ບໍ່ <b>ບໍ່</b>	ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ບໍ່ U+1FE2 upsilon with dialytika and varia
ບໍ <b>ບ</b> ໍບິ ບິ	ບໍ່ ບໍ່ ບໍ່ ບໍ່ U+1FE3 upsilon with dialytika and oxia
စ် <b>စ် စ် စ်</b>	စ်စ်စ်စ် U+1FE4 rho with psili
ρ <b>ρ</b> ρ	ှဲှိှဲှှံှှံ U+1FE5 rho with dasia
	ῦῦῦ U+1FE6 upsilon with perispomeni
ບິ ບິ ບິ ບິ	ບໍ່ ບໍ່ ບໍ່ ບໍ່ ບໍ່ ບໍ່ ບໍ່ U+1FE7 upsilon with dialytika and perispomeni
Ϋ́Ϋ́Ϋ́Ϋ́	Ў Ў Ў Ў U+1FE8 Upsilon with vrachy
	Ý Ý Ý Ý U+1FE9 Upsilon with macron
	ÝÝÝÝ U+1FEA Upsilon with varia
ÝÝÝÝ	ÝÝÝÝ U+1FEB Upsilon with oxia
Ρ́Ρ́Ρ́Ρ́	₽ ₽ ₽ ₽ U+1FEC Rho with dasia
* * * *	0+IFED Dialytika Aliu Valia
~ ~ ~ ~	/ " " " U+1FEE Dialytika And Oxia
• • • •	```` U+1FEF Varia
ώψώψ	ψψψψ U+1FF2 omega with varia and ypogegrammeni
	ψψψψ U+1FF3 omega with ypogegrammeni
	ψψψψ U+1FF4 omega with oxia and ypogegrammeni
	ω̃ω̃ω̃ω U+1FF6 omega with perispomeni
	φωφω U+1FF7 omega with perispomeni and ypogegrammeni
	Ò Ò Ò Ò U+1FF8 Omicron with varia
	Ó Ó Ó Ó U+1FF9 Omicron with oxia
	$\dot{\Omega}$ $\dot{\Omega}$ $\dot{\Omega}$ U+1FFA Omega with varia
	$\hat{\Omega} \hat{\Omega} \hat{\Omega} \hat{\Omega} - U + 1$ FFB Omega with oxia
	ΩΩΩΩ U+1FFC Omega with prosgegrammeni
· · · · ·	/
, , , ,	, , , , , - U+1FFE Dasia

General Punctuation (U+2000 - U+206F) Spaces

spaces
U+2000 en quad = 2 spaces
U+2001 em quad = 4 spaces
U+2002 en space = 2 spaces
U+2003 em space = 4 spaces
U+2004 em/3 space = 2 spaces
U+2005 em/4 space = 1 space
U+2006 em/6 space = 1 space
U+2007 figure space = 1 space
U+2008 punct space = 1 space
U+2009 thin space = 1 space
U+200A hair space = 1 space
U+200B zero width space = 0 spaces invisible format char
Format characters
U+200C zero width non-joiner = 0 spaces invisible format char
U+200D zero width joiner = 0 spaces invisible format char
U+200E left-to-right mark = 0 spaces invisible format char
U+200F right-to-left mark = 0 spaces invisible format char
Dashes
U+2010 Hyphen = hyphen-minus (U+002D)
U+2011 Non-Breaking Hyphen = hyphen-minus (U+002D)
— — — — — — — — — — U+2014 em dash
— — — — — — — — — U+2015 Horz bar = em dash
General punctuation
U+2016 double vertical line =
U+2017 double low line ` ` ` `   ```` U+2018 left single quote (
'''''   '''' U+2019 right single quote )
, , , ,   ,,,, U+201A single low-9 quote )
' ' ' '   '''' U+201B single high-reversed-9 quote ( = left single quote
updated font
"""""   " <b>"</b> "" U+201C left double quote (
"""""""""""""" U+201D right double quote )
""""" ["""", U+201E double low-9 quote )
" " " " "   " " " U+201F double high-reversed-9 quote ( = left double quote
updated font

† † † † | † † † † -- U+2020 dagger

‡ ‡ ‡ ‡ | **‡ ‡ ‡** -- U+2021 double dagger

• • • • | •••• -- U+2022 bullet

- ▶ ▶ ▶ ▶ | ▶▶▶▶ -- U+2023 triangular bullet
- . . . . | ....- U+2024 one dot leader
- ...... | ...... -- U+2025 two dot leader
- ... ... ... ... | ....... -- U+2026 horizontal ellipsis
- · · · · | · · · · · · U+2027 hyphenation point = middle dot (U+00B7)

#### Format characters

- -- U+2028 line separator -- invisible format char
- -- U+2029 paragraph separator -- invisible format char
- -- U+202A left-to-right embedding -- invisible format char
- -- U+202B right-to-left embedding -- invisible format char
  - -- U+202C pop dir formatting -- invisible format char
  - -- U+202D left-to-right override -- invisible format char
    - -- U+202E right-to-left override -- invisible format char
      - -- U+202F narrow no-break space

#### General punctuation

8	\$	85	8		‰ ‰ ‰ ‰ U+2030 per mille sign
'	'	'	'	Ι	′′′′′ U+2032 prime
."	,"	"	"	Ι	″ ″ ″ ″ U+2033 double prime
			,00	Ι	‴ ‴ ‴ ‴ U+2034 triple prime
`	`	`	`	Ι	```` U+2035 reversed prime
ю.	w.	w.	10.	Ι	```` U+2036 double reversed prime
*00.	100.	400.	90.	Ι	🖱 🖱 🖱 U+2037 triple reversed prime
,	٨	٨	٨	Ι	U+2038 caret
<	<	<	<	Ι	۰۰۰۰ U+2039 left pointing angle quotes
>	>	>	>	Ι	>>>> U+203A right pointing angle quotes
ж	Ж	ж	Ж	Ι	≭ ≭ ≭ ≭ U+203B reference mark

#### Double punct for vert text

!! !! !! !! | "!! !! -- U+203C double exclamation mark -- substitute compatible string

#### General punctuation

\_ \_ \_ \_ \_ \_ \_ \_ \_ ---- -- U+203E overline

- - - | ----- U+2043 hyphen bullet = hyphen-minus (U+002D)

/ / / / | ////-- U+2044 fraction slash

#### Double punct for vert text

?? ?? ?? ?? | ?? ?? ?? -- U+2047 double question mark -- substitute compatible string

?! ?! ?! ?! ?! ?! ?! ?! ?! -: U+2048 question exclamation mark -- substitute compatible string

!? !? !? !? | !? !? !? -- U+2049 exclamation question mark -- substitute compatible string

#### General punctuation

~ ~ ~ ~ | ~ ~ ~ - U+2053 swung dash = tilde

| -- U+205F medium mathematical space = 1 space Format character

| -- U+2060 word joiner = 0 spaces -- invisible format char Invisible operators

- -- U+2061 function application = 0 spaces -- invisible format char
- -- U+2062 invisible times = 0 spaces -- invisible format char
- -- U+2063 invisible separator = 0 spaces -- invisible format char
- -- U+2064 invisible plus = 0 spaces -- invisible format char

```
Superscripts and Subscripts (U+2070 - U+209F)
```

```
Curreny Symbols (U+20A0 - U+20CF)

\in \in \in \in | \in \in \in : U+20AC euro
```

```
Letterlike Symbols (U+2100 - U+214F)
```

a/c a/c a/c a/c | a/c a/c a/c - U+2100 account of = a/c -- substitute compatible string a/s a/s a/s a/s | a/s a/s a/s a/s -- U+2101 addressed to the subject = a/s -substitute compatible string °C °C °C °C °C °C °C °C -- U+2103 degree celsius -- substitute compatible string c/o c/o c/o c/o c/o c/o c/o c/o - U+2105 Care of = c/o - substitute compatible string c/u c/u c/u c/u - U+2106 cada una = c/u -- substitute compatible string °F °F °F °F °F °F °F °F °F -- U+2109 degree fahrenheit -- substitute compatible string No. No. No. No. | No. No. No. -- U+2116 Numero sign = No. -- substitute compatible string Rx Rx Rx Rx | Rx Rx Rx -- U+211E prescription take = Rx -- substitute compatible string TEL TEL TEL TEL | TEL TEL TEL TEL -- U+2121 telephone sign = TEL -- substitute compatible string ™ ™ ™ | ™ ™ ™ ™ ™ -- U+2122 trade mark sign  $\Omega \Omega \Omega \Omega | \Omega \Omega \Omega \Omega -- U+2126$  ohm sign K K K K | K K K K -- U+212A kelvin sign  $\mathring{A} \mathring{A} \mathring{A} \mathring{A} | \mathring{A} \mathring{A} \mathring{A} \mathring{A} - U + 212B$  angstrom sign = A-ring e e e e | e e e e -- U+212E estimated symbol FAX FAX FAX FAX | FAX FAX FAX FAX -- U+213B FACSIMILE SIGN = FAX --

substitute compatible string

Number Forms (U+2150 - U+218F) Fractions 1/3 1/3 1/3 1/3 1/3 1/3 1/3 1/3 -- U+2153 Fraction 1/3 -- substitute compatible string 2/3 2/3 2/3 2/3 2/3 2/3 2/3 2/3 - U+2154 Fraction 2/3 -- substitute compatible string 1/5 1/5 1/5 1/5 1/5 1/5 1/5 1/5 1/5 -- U+2155 Fraction 1/5 -- substitute compatible string 2/5 2/5 2/5 2/5 | 2/5 2/5 2/5 2/5 -- U+2156 Fraction 2/5 -- substitute compatible string 3/5 3/5 3/5 3/5 | 3/5 3/5 3/5 -- U+2157 Fraction 3/5 -- substitute compatible string string string 5/6 5/6 5/6 5/6 | 5/6 5/6 5/6 5/6 -- U+215A Fraction 2/6 -- substitute compatible string 1/8 1/8 1/8 1/8 1/8 1/8 1/8 1/8 1/8 - U+215B Fraction 1/8 -- substitute compatible string 3/8 3/8 3/8 3/8 3/8 3/8 3/8 3/8 3/8 - U+215C Fraction 3/8 -- substitute compatible string 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 | 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 - U+215D Fraction 5/8 -- substitute compatible string 7/8 7/8 7/8 7/8 | 7/8 7/8 7/8 7/8 -- U+215E Fraction 7/8 -- substitute compatible string 1/ 1/ 1/ 1/ 1/ | 1/1/1/-- U+215F Fraction Numerator 1/-- substitute compatible string Roman Numerals I I I I | IIII -- U+2160 Roman Numeral 1 I -- substitute compatible string II II II II II II II II II II -- U+2161 Roman Numeral 2 II -- substitute compatible string III III III III | III III III III -- U+2162 Roman Numeral 3 III -- substitute compatible string IV IV IV IV IV IV IV IV IV -- U+2163 Roman Numeral 4 IV -- substitute compatible string V V V V | V V V -- U+2164 Roman Numeral 5 V -- substitute compatible string VI VI VI VI VI VI VI VI VI -- U+2165 Roman Numeral 6 VI -- substitute compatible string VII VII VII VII VII VII VII VII VII -- U+2166 Roman Numeral 7 VII -- substitute compatible string 

substitute compatible string IX IX IX IX | IX IX IX IX -- U+2168 Roman Numeral 9 IX -- substitute compatible string X X X X | XXXX-- U+2169 Roman Numeral 10 X -- substitute compatible string XI XI XI XI XI XI XI XI XI - U+216A Roman Numeral 11 XI -- substitute compatible string XII XII XII XII | XII XII XII XII -- U+216B Roman Numeral 12 XII -- substitute compatible string L L L L | L L L L -- U+216C Roman Numeral 50 L -- substitute compatible string C C C C | C C C -- U+216D Roman Numeral 100 C -- substitute compatible string D D D D | D D D -- U+216E Roman Numeral 500 D -- substitute compatible string M M M M | M M M M -- U+216F Roman Numeral 1000 M -- substitute compatible string i i i i i i i i i - U+2170 Small Roman Numeral 1 i -- substitute compatible string ii ii *ii ii ii* ii ii -- U+2171 Small Roman Numeral 2 ii -- substitute compatible string compatible string iv iv iv iv iv iv iv -- U+2173 Small Roman Numeral 4 iv -- substitute compatible string v v v v | v v v ··· U+2174 Small Roman Numeral 5 v -- substitute compatible string vi vi vi vi vi vi vi vi - U+2175 Small Roman Numeral 6 vi -- substitute compatible string vii vii vii vii vii vii vii vii -- U+2176 Small Roman Numeral 7 vii -- substitute compatible string viii viii viii viii viii viii viii -- U+2177 Small Roman Numeral 8 viii -substitute compatible string ix ix ix ix | ix ix ix -- U+2178 Small Roman Numeral 9 ix -- substitute compatible string x x x x | x x x x -- U+2179 Small Roman Numeral 10 x -- substitute compatible string xi xi xi xi | xi xi xi xi -- U+217A Small Roman Numeral 11 xi -- substitute compatible string xii xii xii xii i xii xii xii xii -- U+217B Small Roman Numeral 12 xii -- substitute compatible string 1 1 L L | 1111-- U+217C Small Roman Numeral 50 l -- substitute compatible string c c c c | c c c c -- U+217D Small Roman Numeral 100 c -- substitute compatible string d d d | d d d -- U+217E Small Roman Numeral 500 d -- substitute compatible string m m m m | m m m m -- U+217F Small Roman Numeral 1000 m -- substitute compatible string

```
Arrows (U+2190 - U+21FF)
```

	(·	<u> </u>	2150 012111)
← ↔		Ι	$\leftarrow \leftarrow \leftarrow -$ U+2190 leftwards arrow
1 1	1 1 1		↑↑↑↑ U+2191 upwards arrow
→ -	$\rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow$		$\rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow$ U+2192 rightwards arrow
t i	l l l		↓↓↓↓ U+2193 downwards arrow
↔ ↔	$\rightarrow \leftrightarrow \leftrightarrow$		$\leftrightarrow \leftrightarrow \leftrightarrow \leftrightarrow$ U+2194 left-right arrow
<b>t</b> :	t t t		‡‡‡‡ U+2195 up-down arrow
11	111		‡‡‡‡ U+21A8 up-down arrow with base
, اہ	اب اب اب		u+21B2 arrow with tip leftwards U+21B2
ĻΙ	L L L		⊾ ⊾ ⊾ U+21B3 arrow with tip rightwards
, L	ب ب ب		۲ U+21B5 arrow with corner leftwards (carriage return)
¢ ⇒	⊨ ⇐ ⇐		$\Leftarrow \Leftarrow \Leftarrow \leftarrow - U+21D0$ leftwards double arrow
11 1	111		作作作作 U+21D1 upwards double arrow
⇒ =	⇒ ⇒ ⇒		$\Rightarrow \Rightarrow \Rightarrow -$ U+21D2 rightwards double arrow
Πţ	111		↓↓↓↓ U+21D3 downwards double arrow
\$ \$	* * *	Ι	⇔ ⇔ ⇔ U+21D4 left-right double arrow

```
Mathematical Operators (U+2200 - U+22FF)
Misc math symbols
 \forall \forall \forall \forall \forall | \forall \forall \forall \forall -- U+2200 for all
 \partial \partial \partial \partial | \partial \partial \partial - U+2202 partial diff
 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 -- U+2205 empty set
 \Delta \Delta \Delta \Delta | \Delta \Delta \Delta \Delta - U+2206 increment
 \nabla \nabla \nabla \nabla \nabla \mid \nabla \nabla \nabla \nabla - U+2207 nabla
Set membership
 \in \in \in \in \in | \in \in \in := U+2208 element of
 \epsilon \epsilon \epsilon \epsilon | \epsilon \epsilon \epsilon - U + 220A small element of
 \not \ni \not \ni \not \ni \not = | \not \ni \not \ni \not \ni \not = - U+220C does not contains as member
 > > > > | > > > − U+220D small contains as member
N-ary operators
 \Pi \Pi \Pi \Pi | \Pi \Pi \Pi \Pi \dots U+220F n-ary product
 \sum \sum \sum \sum |\sum \sum \dots \cup U+2211 n-ary summation
Operators
 - - - - | - - - - U+2212 minus sign
 / / / / | ////-- U+2215 division slash = fraction slash
 * * * * | * * * -- U+2217 asterisk operator
 • • • • | •••• -- U+2218 ring operator
 • • • • | ••••-- U+2219 bullet operator
 \propto \propto \propto \propto | \propto \propto \propto -- U+221D proportional to
Misc math symbols
 ∞ ∞ ∞ ∞ ∥ တဘတဘ -- U+221E infinity
 LLLL | LLL -- U+221F right angle
 \angle \angle \angle \angle \angle | \angle \angle \angle - U+2220 angle
Operators
 | | | | | |||| -- U+2223 divides = vertical line
 || || || || || || |||||| -- U+2225 parallel to = double vertical line
 \wedge \wedge \wedge \wedge \mid \wedge \wedge \wedge \wedge - U + 2227 logical and
 V V V V | V V V -- U+2228 logical or
 \cap \cap \cap \cap | \cap \cap \cap - U + 2229 intersection, union
 \cup \cup \cup \cup \cup | \cup \cup \cup \cup - U+222A intersection, union
Intergrals
 \int \int \int \int |\int \int \int \cdots U + 222B intergal
Misc math symbols
 \therefore \therefore \therefore \therefore | \therefore \therefore \therefore -- U+2234 therefore
```

$\cdots \cdots \cdots \mid$	ンンンン U+2235 because
Relations	
::::	:::: U+2236 ratio = colon
: : : :	:: :: :: U+2237 proportion = double colon
Operators	
~ ~ ~ ~	~ ~ ~ ~ U+223C tilde op
Relations	
≅ ≅ ≅	≌ ≌ ≌ ≃ U+2245 approximately equal to
~ <b>~ ~ ~</b>	≈ ≈ ≈ ≈ U+2248 almost equals
$\times$ $\times$ $\times$ $\times$	$\approx$ $\approx$ $\approx$ U+224D equivalent to
≠≠≠≠	≠≠≠≠ U+2260 not equals
= = = =	= $=$ $=$ U+2261 identical to
≤ <b>≤</b> ≤ <i>≤</i>	$\leq$ $\leq$ $\leq$ U+2264 less than or equals
$\geq \geq \geq \geq \geq$	$\ge$ $\ge$ $\ge$ U+2265 greater than or equals
« « « « «	« « « « U+226A much less than
» » » » »	» » » » U+226B much greater than
CCCC	$\subset \subset \subset \subset$ U+2282 subset of
ここここ	$\supset \supset \supset \neg$ U+2283 superset of
ZZZZ	⊄⊄⊄⊄ U+2284 not a subset of
2222	⊿ ⊿ ⊿ ⊿ U+2285 not a superset of
$\subseteq \subseteq \subseteq \subseteq \subseteq  $	$\subseteq \subseteq \subseteq \subseteq$ U+2286 subset of or equal to
2222	$\supseteq \supseteq \supseteq \supseteq$ U+2287 superset of or equal to
@	$\oplus \oplus \oplus \oplus$ U+2295 circled plus
0000	$\ominus \ominus \ominus \ominus$ U+2296 circled minus
$\otimes \otimes \otimes \otimes  $	$\otimes \otimes \otimes \otimes$ U+2297 circled times
0000	$\oslash \oslash \oslash \oslash$ U+2298 circled division slash
	$\perp \perp \perp \perp$ U+22A5 up tack
$\cdot$ $\cdot$ $\cdot$ $\cdot$	···· U+22C5 dot operator
	U+22EF midline horizontal ellipsis

### Miscellaneous Technical (U+2300 - U+23FF)

- 「「「「「|「「「-- U+2308 left ceiling
- 1 1 1 1 | 1111-- U+2309 right ceiling
- L L L L | LLLL -- U+230A left floor
- JJJJ|JJ]-- U+230B right floor
- $\langle \ \langle \ \langle \ \langle \ | \ \langle \langle \langle \langle -- U+2329 \ left-pointing \ angle \ bracket$
- $\rangle$   $\rangle$   $\rangle$   $\rangle$  |  $\rangle\rangle\rangle\rangle$  -- U+232A right-pointing angle bracket
- 비미미 비 비 비 비 비 비 -- U+23CE return symbol
- ▲ ▲ ▲ | ▲ ▲ ▲ -- U+23CF eject symbol

#### Enclosed Alphanumerics (U+2460 - U+24FF)

						- <b>L</b>			 	<b>,</b>			
(	Ð	Ø	Ð	0		00	0	Ð	 U+	24EB	neg	circle	d 11
(	Ð	Ø	Ø	Ø		© C	Ð	Ø	 U+	24EC	neg	circle	ed 12
(	B	₿	₿	₿		® 6	B	B	 Uł	24ED	) neg	circle	ed 13
(	Ð	0	ø	0		<b>(</b> )	•	Ø	 U+	24EE	neg	circle	d 14
(	Ð	₿	6	6		© (	•	Ð	 U۰	24EF	neg	circle	d 15
(	16	ø	ß	ß	Ι	© (	0	ß	 U+	24F0	neg	circle	d 16
(	D	Ø	Ø	Ø	Ι	O C	) D	Ø	 U+	24F1	neg	circle	d 17
(	B	₿	₿	₿	Ι	® (	•	ß	 U+	24F2	neg	circle	d 18
(	Ð	ø	ø	ø	Ι	© C	0	Ø	 U+	24F3	neg	circle	d 19
(	Ð	۲	20	۲	Ι	20 2	0 20	20	 U+	24F4	neg	circle	d 20
•	0	0	0	0	Ι	00	0	0	 U+	24FF	neg	circle	d 0

Geometric Shapes (U+25A0 - U+25FF)				
	🔳 🖿 🖿 U+25A0 black square			
	🗆 🗆 🗖 U+25A1 white square			
••••	•••• U+25AA black small square			
	•••• U+25AB white small square			
	🖿 🖿 🖿 U+25AC black rectangle			
	$\Box$ $\Box$ $\Box$ U+25AD white rectangle			
	🛾 🖉 📲 U+25AE black vert rectangle			
	🛛 🗋 🖓 U+25AF white vert rectangle			
	▲ ▲ ▲ U+25B2 black up-pointing triangle			
	$\Delta \Delta \Delta \Delta$ U+25B3 white up-pointing triangle			
• • • •	A A A U+25B4 black up-pointing small triangle			
	△△△ U+25B5 white up-pointing small triangle			
	▶ ▶ ▶ ▶ U+25B6 black right-pointing triangle			
	$\triangleright \triangleright \triangleright \diamond \cdots$ U+25B7 white right-pointing triangle			
- + + +	▶▶▶▶ U+25B8 black right-pointing small triangle			
	▷ ▷ ▷ ▷ U+25B9 white right-pointing small triangle			
	► ► ► U+25BA black right-pointing pointer			
	▷ ▷ ▷ ▷ U+25BB white right-pointing pointer			
• • • •	▼ ▼ ▼ ▼ U+25BC black down-pointing triangle			
	$\nabla \nabla \nabla \nabla$ U+25BD white down-pointing triangle			
• • • •	• • • • U+25BE black down-pointing small triangle			
~ ~ ~ ~	▼ ▼ ▼ ▼ U+25BF white down-pointing small triangle			
<b>~ ~ ~ ~</b>	◀◀◀◀ U+25C0 black left-pointing triangle			
ব ব ব ব	$\triangleleft \triangleleft \triangleleft \triangleleft -$ : U+25C1 white left-pointing triangle			
• • • •	• • • • U+25C2 black left-pointing small triangle			
a a a a	I a a a U+25C3 white left-pointing small triangle			
	ৰ ৰ 🖛 U+25C4 black left-pointing pointer			
~ ~ ~ ~	⊲ ⊲ ⊲ ⊲ U+25C5 white left-pointing pointer			
0000	◊◊◊◊ U+25CA lozenge			
0000	$\bigcirc \bigcirc \bigcirc \bigcirc \bigcirc$ U+25CB white circle			
••••	● ● ● U+25CF black circle			
	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••			
	••••			
0000	○ ○ ○ U+25EF large circle			

Miscellaneous Symbols (U+2600 - U+26FF)

					5
*	×	×	*		★ ★ ★ U+2605 black star
☆	☆	☆	☆		$\Rightarrow \Rightarrow \Rightarrow \Rightarrow$ U+2606 white star
٢	0	0	٢		🙄 😳 😳 U+263A white smiling face
Θ	⊜	۲	۲	Ι	🛚 🗑 🗑 😌 U+263B black smiling face
¢	Ф	¢	¢	Ι	🜣 🌣 🜣 U+263C white sun with rays
Ŷ	Q	Q	Q	Ι	♀♀♀♀ <b>U+2640</b> female sign
đ	Q	Q	Q	Ι	ರ ರ ರ U+2642 male sign
ŧ	ŧ	ŧ	ŧ	Ι	🛉 🛉 🛉 U+2660 black spade suit
Q	Q	Q	Q		♡♡♡♡ U+2661 white heart suit
٥	٥	٥	٥	Ι	◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ U+2662 white diamond suit
ŧ	ŧ	ŧ	ŧ	I	<b>♣ ♣ ♣ </b> U+2663 black club suit
Ą	Å	Å	Å	Ι	🌣 🌣 🌣 U+2664 white spade suit
۷	۲	۲	۲	Ι	♥♥♥♥ U+2665 black heart suit
٠	٠	٠	۲	Ι	♦ ♦ ♦ U+2666 black diamond suit
\$	₽	ቆ	ቆ	Ι	ቆቆቆቆ U+2667 white club suit
J	J	J	J	Ι	u+2669 quarter note الالال
r	1	1	1	Ι	ょょょ U+266A eight note
Л	Л	η	η	Ι	ת מת U+266B beamed eight notes
月	Л	Л	Л	Ι	ភភភភ U+266C beamed sixteenth notes
Ь	Ь	Ь	Ь	I	ხხხხ U+266D music flat sign
片	þ	٩	þ	Ι	կկկկ U+266E music natural sign
Ħ	#	Ħ	#	Ι	♯♯♯♯ U+266F music sharp sign

Dingbats (U+2700 - U+27BF)

	,
////	🗸 🗸 🗸 U+2713 check mark
* * * *	* * * * U+2720 maltese cross
00000	🗘 🗘 🗘 😋 U+272A circled white star
* * * *	* * * * U+273D heavy asterisk
	🗅 🗅 🗅 U+274F shadow white square
<b>III</b>	IIII U+2759 medium vertical bar
0000	🛈 🛈 🛈 U+278A neg circled 1
0000	2 2 2 2 U+278B neg circled 2
0000	🕄 🕄 🕄 🕄 U+278C neg circled 3
0000	4 4 4 U+278D neg circled 4
0000	🟮 🕼 🕼 U+278E neg circled 5
0000	🚯 🚯 🚯 U+278F neg circled 6
0000	🖸 🖸 🖸 U+2790 neg circled 7
0000	8 8 8 U+2791 neg circled 8
0000	🎯 🧐 🧐 U+2792 neg circled 9
@ @ @ @	🛈 🛈 🛈 U+2793 neg circled 10
<b>***</b>	► ► ► ► U+27A4 black rightwards arrowhead
0000	🖸 🖨 🖨 U+27B2 circled right arrow

Private Use (U+E000 - U+F8FF)

fi fi fi fi fi fi fi fi fi -- U+F001 private use: latin small ligature fi

fi fi fi fl fl i fi fi fi fi -- U+F002 private use: latin small ligature fl

#### Alphabetic Presentation Forms (U+FB00 - U+FB4F)

fi fi fi fi fi fi fi fi fi fi -- U+FB01 latin small ligature fi

fi fi fl fl fl fl fl fl fl fl -- U+FB02 latin small ligature fl

ffl ffl *ffl ffl | ffl ffl ffl ffl ffl ffl ffl --* U+FB04 latin small ligature ffl -- substitute compatible string

ft ft ft ft f i ft ft ft ft ft ft ft -- U+FB05 latin small ligature long-s t -- substitute compatible string -- updated font

st st st st i st st st st -- U+FB06 latin small ligature st -- substitute compatible string